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1.1

egglcer6

EOceoEa aioOO o53g8eo5 eo@cco@

E/o ozo:cg0 ozs'rc@6o61 oercoaocd eo@coo@ 2024 gA 30 Qoaral qOosrl gces 03 e,lqeoc Q pg>
gzoccoa) eoao ooaral ooa:6zs'r aoc 6c^rc@a qOco::zac 8@aqo 2018 q.zo L9 q6a elcf,r; Eco6al

EarozrJ 12 Orl Oooidcs gzocdO Eco<rzocEerd Oc6r'rcO

n zr}zr}Oco<6crrco zs'l g @ n o

E/eo ozo:cg@ ozorc@5egl oocotocd es@cg)o@ ("eo@croo") 2024 gA 30 QmO pg> aralalO

gzilco:2r6 eoto dQbarzd qOeozrf @ceo 03 eeqarc I EaiES<r qcqcco@ gzocoazr)co, E@zr:@

oOmei8o@ gzilcs?rr)co eo?o OQorrrtri gOeorrf gceo 03 eoq?rc pqgl goct, 92slroa2rr63 eseo

g@c6cr}@zo EgOnrOo gEesol9 OgO qqcg, oon6n261Q gtqezrJ 9e> gzorsaaO6O gqcg

eeoaoa-J oezrJ es@rrfEn 2024 gA 30 Qomtrf qoeotlf @ceo 03 eoqtoc Q 9e> gzoroam @ g.zo:,

gdcarczrf$zs: eo@ceSOcQ eJzldejooi qc<dQp@ O>OeidcoO 154(l) O>OaidcO €o@ol esooc,sCSaO

dco8co 1gr,)2018 q"^ 19 q6a e3n6,rl' Ecoozr oarooJ EEEOcrr: gzs:cdO @cocrJ EOczrco coOoaJ

Eco6zlc^: zs:dzl gQ. qrdQp@ O>OaidcoO 154(6) O>OeidcO gzo:cdO @cocr} OcSatcO <ecJc

zsrcgooSQ oc5@o@afa2oO eetocoa zs:dg eroD.

@cocJ OcUncoO r:rJzr}Oco<rzrco zo€, @nco eoqarc esqm@ ozocOoe,i Eajr:d afi q1E zo:di€

O€zrJ O:l Ogerl@ to1d, eo@cco"9 9e, gzoro:tt Agrt} 2024 gA 30 Qr::O 9e> na}aJOco esto

QQomzrl qOeozrf @ces 03 eoqtoc dE pg> @coczs:c8nJOco tt, pqC aOco @ 6.zoc E6@a66t

1.2 r)ajzrJOco,62tc^3 zo€, @r:ce eoqtoc uqarO

(q) @ e.^, B.gOzodo 9@6 q.zo: 36 I 96 odqco gzocdO eo9cogC8zr zo:cgOoaSqcoO qqrg

u:c4r..,t6<r geco eoEtoc oOzrJ689 Egoz:"rczord 2018 OSeoooSQ :r,tEr.,':66 geceo eoq?tl

oOzrJ6S@ o'eeo og2rc conl 67.37,384,363 201 dO O5esoci 8O q8ztJ QcoOO 66 :DLE ocrJoocozrl

qQzs:d qmloc 6@6.

(qr) eo9ccoo9 pg> gzo:coazr eg, ej.o9 0o6@ c^:OorJ 67.32,438,030 r: ozoOzoc@m O1"zd2 6co

OOrrrczo:@al qmlOc 6@<rQ, Or.zeoOrrf gQBoalzordzl gq 6c^r onJee eozrcdzli €8 Ag dO16

6co OOzrrczs:Oml ql4grlO orrrc6@6.

(qr) uc<dO@cdocozrf g15co gr2 ooc@, gcozo:d cDr,t:c,16, OaJQ pSC toc qc2tc^325'i Ob erSO E dzo4

OOzrrczr:@ I dr.188,714,153 mI O5e co<SarcOzo 8O qce ozlrcO oOdar qr':d d@ on}ocozrJO

qEc€O @ e.^, <BqqOzo:d.o 9@6 q"zsr 36 gn,fiO qo@r5 ol1@8@ Egzod ozlc6@&.



(q) zorCOg Oc8zor ocoOc qOoeafzo,g 67.32,332,609 26l Q Octoz:: OgO qqcg mJeeco OO6'icz6r@

67.1,007,625 26l gObJ, pg> gzo:coezrr eg 61.255,374 zsl o@6n} ql4grfzord 659 oulqoOzrl
zorcgOoeSqoo$ gcoco toc oOCOU Ocoa Og OOzlczoe^ 6L.752,251 62tJ q8o6zlco E EA6.

(e) a;Oc ozd Oq ee.OSOm q8zo:c6co eo@ao q16zo:dcozrf EEg@zo:O qpO ee@cco@ E8zrl qogE zo:dar

oaf 6ogC A1@ 50 @g oocotocd @Ocozo Ee€@ @ogzll deic^: EBzrJ gOc oqp g,Aot 61.2,000

zo OOarczor@ es@cglo9 Ea:€g oeeo per: gzocoaz, e€ fta:goJ ozlczod Ee€@ 86O1co

ol62rco 68ogQ oocotoc6 eoarmcOcd ogeo d c^:OozrJ qQzo:d q1ml8@ otr}4oOrrl zocgOoe5qoo$

Ezr>€@ oOmczor@ 67.76,440,000 62tJ pg> gzs:coazt e€ qQoozrl qmloc 6@6.

(6) ee9cogCEn zocgOoeBqcoO qqrg mleoco 49 zilCAg OaJzs:@8 r,.,lat'o 67.255,374 qlr;gof Or::

?r,96J pqgf goco gzoco:oci dce arlor: qOzod qmloc 6S@ oulr;ooaf ogoarg9 @o:czo:cdzor@

O@trf e56rl pqglgOcarco dO g9c6ocorrl q8ocrzrco 0 606.
(e) aiOcOd alzrloal ooc@ qcqcco@ co<6ac^r 66o@ q 4.158,432 mI qQoOzrJ coe6mce zo:d 65@

oulqoOzrf eo9cogCEn zorcgOoelqooS gctoco d@ g@c<6ocerrJ 6e<f ol€625'rco E q,r.

(eo) pqgl gocro gzo:co:oo$ ooc@ er6@ c^rooaj erFco g4 ooc@ gcqcco@ Q.70,044,062 al at
oiOcOd nlrrJer4Og gccrJOdzl zordrrr gq 67.73,538,362 a: ooc@ qcqcco@ ftAerJ zo:d 6Dg
orJqoozll gcocoJeJp @coczorcdzo:9o€ztj eJBn pqgf gOctoce 6L.143,582,425 6,6! q8co6rrrco

E qt''
(O) eoOcogC8zr zo:cgOoeBqco r2g ocoOn: eE zoCAg Oc8zo: oo:E@O6 qaa 61.511,596 bl I qnd

pq6l gocro gzo:coaoo$ Oco d1.866,861 26l o@eo Q1zo90@ otrlz:2oOd 9e, @coczocdzo:@O€2tJ

O€rtJ e56n pqgl gOctoco 6L.355,265 6zrJ 6,o6o€5zr.lco E q,r.

(.J) 2024 @c5s2 @cesc^:O gqcg d1.336,401 zs: gzrIOr:.r Ecoq@ eo@cogJ8r: zr:cgOo8qoc$ Ecsq@ oges

<8Ei@cozlzsld 6AO otrla2oOzd eo@cogCOar zsrcgOodqood gcoco dO g@c<6ocoz:'i 6,o<60r5?tco

o 606.

(O) eo9cogJ8n zorcgOodqco 4gQ oorOa g,q 67.475,457 a pd Octom dzsJeo6 orca{a2O pg>
gzo)coa2r z:2g zo:cgOodqoo$ Ecoq9zol oeeo togzi"rcocozl 6Qoq d r:g eq6 9315 OSrecoO gQcgO

6i.368,039 zol qlqgalO 659 otrlr;oOrrf zo:cgOoEqoo$ ectoco d@ g@cdocorrf 6,e<5o€62tco

o 6a6.
(O) 2C24 gA @cegc,s eoqtoc 6,eEot Q 67.574,814 zo Eg@ F6loa q 67.35,345 zo de 56loal q

6L.73,342 zo: gdzn:dz:"r 5gl$EJ q d1.581,905 zo: qcdmleozsr ocodq Fgforr q E6@coa zod

ozrcd$@ oulqoOal ee9cogCOa zo:cgOoeBqoo3 gcu:co 67.1,068,669 Arl gEor6zlco E q,6
qnd ocoqQ9 @a dzo:r2 zs:g qorco O{q 6L.196,737 6rrJ toc e5.s)@ o?tcozlr 0o6@ 61.1,265,406

6al6e<6o{5?rco 0 q,r.

(^) oed OSeecozrfO qqcg Ozo:4 O6rrrczo@ d1.905,848 zol Q Oaoidco orcaJ4, Otgeiq, Q@arc arc

gzllOzlr Ecoq9 OgO qqcg oo0@ eo@cogJEn OSeooi Ecoq@ ogeo 6.6@con zs:d 65@

otr}4oOzrJ OSeoooi ectoco d@ g@c<6ocorf 6,o6or€6t'rco E 606.
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1.3

(,o) pqgf gocro gzocg)co eg @g)g Og ogeo 67.73,879,865 mI eoqozd Qoq eo@cogCon zocgOodqco

6J€, esa)5 Osaoco2rJ@ oslOm gq gcqcco@ Og OOzlczo@ 6r.64,563,061 zoj EO orla2oOzrf

o@otog@ @coczn:cdzor@Oe2rJ e16,r, EQa pqgl gocttro 67.9,316,804 6zri 6,c<nco62tico E q,6
OO 66nJeo<6co Eco.

(O) er5co ge oOgE <Eco ocrJeacozrJ qad E/eo g.zorc oa:cotocd es@coo@ztJ er5cs gr2 d1.5,983,777

zo: ocrJeecoz6'l Q, ooaal er5co Se <6ce ocrJee62r"J o2g 67.960,000 zo oaJeecozf'f Q ftQgaJoz5)
?r96i E/eo 9"2513 oocorocd eo@coro@ 6€O 49 dO16 ocr8co ga2 gcocsmi E67et6a or:c8ce.

d gAO O@ ocrJec,rrrJocr} o1O1aI@ eo@OzrJOoco:ri q8dcrJEa: naJoc^:ml Ecl6m<oO 68m}es{5c3
6
UU.

6 e"^, Eg)<6zll 9@6090 (6.e..S.g) E2eeo @c Ecodrrrco 8g zo:dar gQ. o@@ Eooar 9@6
c,:Ooal Q @cocrJ Oco6@, o@@ OcSncoD pg> gzocGatt Eo<6zrrc,s e.:@Oz:"fOoc^:z:"1 Eo<szoocl OaE@

c^:zl ozorcOoa$ nOgdOaJ Eajzld zord q1ar. @cocr} na}nJOcc:€6?tco 2s:€, @nco eoqoc oqm9m} eoloE@

OoEeoo @c EBrrJ garocop qrd Ecoom eocmJ8 g@c<6OoJ eoat 6,En OO @coa} EnJOceoc^:8.

r,tQ6r,l qOOcd<5o 68O - es@cco@ e9zocO{O 66o@ $cocO@co

6e3ocl..r.rri Ei@co@ oqzs: eSzs:cOCA 6690 gQcCO es@coo9 $grs gzs:ccozt Q€ qiQ€rJ

eeOtolrj q"zs: 43 ozs:odE qOOca:ce ococ$ zsrdO@. d qAO E@c arEr, eo2oc @'eecotocd ee@cco@

toc E@c oEzrr ozo:cgo ozo:c96ea6l oercoa:cd e,r9co@ 2024 ge 01 Qa: 8O e9zocO{o zsld E@c

eeEzrr dceJ> oesconcd ee9co@ eiOceerrrcs aldrrr OO eeqaral a6 q1E qzld, O@ to@coo9E pg>
gzocco?rr 2024 qo$C 01 Qal 8O 2024 gd 30 Qa qzslOc Q zo:cgOoe5qos qcOde6coOa: ogee

gQ6erzslzod e1zn. @@@ a$16 eo@OaJOoosrr} @cosJ @r:co 82od<ror zsrdp @2f:c@1@0.

es@coo@ 2O24 Oc68;r: Oc6ncoO ftegzr} gornzs;zrf oac6q67

o@@ Esl€6ar OcSncoO QaO egO @O gOc Q@O OgcoeoodcoJ4 Ozr: eo@coo9_ 2024 Oc58zo

Oc5n:coo ere€rJ zs:d q16 zr,96f 9e> gzs:rs)2t eoal e5 8@aqo Q @ocrJ 8cl62t oc5ncoo

ftegrf oarcOa oat6s261, gor:m;a} or:t6n261c^:zrJomtrJ qEetsd oO. o@9 qomzo;af oafin267

eoqtoc zor g@r:':czord<6co O o8O geo.

pg> gzorcoez:-: es@OzrJOocozrf Q @ocrJ garoc^:rd qo:lzs;a} oac6o267 qcOd<5co omczs:dz:'l qnd
O@ ey 8€Ae 689 gczs:cdcozo esardzo8Omi ooi @zlc^:zsJ gzoccla oa:czo:d@.

pg> gzocoazs: 8@aq @oal Eoc6rr:coO qqcgO, @occf Os)6@ OrriorrJ gtoal togzrrcorJ qozrrzo)aJ

oon6n267 6.6it aa o16 I EO 6co8@ esar doei 68oOQ qoarzs2of ori,fin261pg> gzs:ccerrr

es@eo oarC EcocrarooiQ otoC oOrlzrJ qczo:cdcodzlf gOcorzl} gcocr} Qrg@ qpO g9c6ca}@zr:

O (o ocozrJ @zic (D1e @oa: Oc q cozrf m eo e zoc ar€ @ 8.

eo@coo@ 2024 Oc68:m: OcSacO dcoOzrr EO,OE g@c<6caI@zs: OdqOc qlnf8@ ft6 aO @O

6o@2rico zogoarcrJ, 6ordq 68O osqtoc oce6)co zordz:'r ec5olOcozlJ oOn OO zodr€
eoa'IdoOqzlco zog Seco. zlOgdOai 6ordq ozrczs)€, OdqOc qlzslE9 6oD zl:@, e9Oc qc<dQp@

O>OaidcoO 154(6) O>OeddcO gzs:cdO @c EBa-J coda zorcgooSQ oc5@o9alo2oO eoocota zordp

gOzl OcSacOO qlqgal zo:dp qtr:.
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1.5 pg> gzs:co:rr 8@Aq zs:gOa:czod<fod eo?, eJceztco zs:dar escsoOc^lalocj 0g)z3@

o@@ pe> gzi)rsatrr @ e"^, rBgOzord<r 9@6090 qEQeO 8€oc,se 68@ ar eocOcdo ogee

gQBelaI 6J60 eo3) O"Oc ooc otdQ ori4oorrl q16Dco :C'/r6l 9@cc6cal9zo eocOq>

gzorcoacorfocozrf ozrrcdO 9e> gzoroazl 8@ocog 66O0 or16Op 8&eo qO@D Om qto>afnd

r:cgtlcori E6aa 66@ tog@arczo:d<6ooi 0o169 oD'

ge> gzoroam 8@ocog 66o@Q, es@co@ qO<dOO oOaJococozl c^:co@ allBcoro E66ro 6,8e^

zog@z:)czord<6ocJ OGl63O2ol Oo E6,6, zorg,@mczorc8aJOco e's@ccr@ 9@6 dJ8O0 qEoai

zs:dzr1ozr1 zr@ oo,C ooarry Ezo:Cocozsl omc916 EoQ o@otog@ zrr1o1rJ0@o zs:ogr2 zod?'loal

tl@ arld qado olOloJo@ oqr.r@ O?t E€9 4159 arc eo@coo@ qO<dO o1O1nJ@O qqcg

zodr€ qzrrcOd6co 68Oq zog@mczodoooi aaE@8'

e.:@coo@ 9e>' OrSzl czi'66 @cocO@cs es@Oz'IOO oamJeec 68o@ 0o63@' ocAz'co zodzl

escS@Ocozi"J EBzrI qdP eA8.

2018 q.zo 19 q6a ejcdzs) Ec)6?tr es2')o6J 16 (1) 6,er OcoaJdo gzs:cdO, e's@coo@ Oc68r:

eeao zs:c@a $gli grs:coar 8@oceg *J6O0 o16JOar uEQ alodlo qcqccs@, Eoqo, O6Jzol@ toc

oldzsr@ 8€aq d]8 er6Q oesczrJerzs'J toc Oc6nc esOzrlOcoo:l coc gQc^3.

9ers gzo,coar 8co<66rcs ee@OrrJOocsnl 8odzs:osJ OcDEO

e,sgoizrcoz6j oe eg 9e> g2ocs22t, O"Oc eog) OtdQ 6esc q16Om 9@c6coi@zo eocOq>

gzo:co:zlcozrfocoz'J oarcd OOO eocOcd<6 neoQdlOd gacQ@ esar @cocrJ @r:ce QraJ€aJ Eol€6m

orSaco 6orJ *il8@ @cocrJ qd96 oo. eecocdd eso6zo:89 6,eood @OOo9 eoolJmo@mf Otl

zr,gd, @ e.^, Eo€6m 9@6 gzocdo Eco<5arco 8g 68o@Q Oco eo19EO9 9@c6ca}@zor eecOq>

gzoco:arcoz1| gtlcOd6co zs':dcoz:"Jr:c OOO Ozl aroBft a389201 oacOp $tb)' O'Oc eoal OidQ az3

oarC eocpE?o oeeo Ogell@ 6eoc a@c6cnJ@zo eecOq> gzorccamcorl grd8co o16 qnd' OE

g@c6coJ@zo tococo o@€> pe> g26:cca2r esqm@ zo:do6@ztf o68gzocorri EB2fI ol2 gOar qc58zo:

SAa ozoodE Ozl Ogol@ 9or dqc :,8

6 e"^, Eo6a 9@6 gzs:cdO 0ol€6moci ozorcOoemj ogeo @c E8zll Ooo;arooiQ Oaaidco

EBcrJOce ua OanJEa esr?ogE OErri gb2o siJ)c )fio]l eq. @, ESnf z:rOgdooJ,

. gz5.r ta z't6at gq Eol<6a: @z::coO oqzlgml eoocsc olEoOQ O"Oc otoC OldQ orla2oOzrf

pg> gzs:ccazrOg q16 Eco to16 g@c6czrJ@zo: eecOq> gzocoazlcorrf q16Do@ qOqczrr@

eogzrrcorll3@ oc amlooddl li69 eeqoc qOasdcoOcono 6,84 Eo6m o6ec0 est€rFi@

zs:d @cecaJ@zo: zodzr gQ. odqoc q1ml0@ oarlz2ooz'l Egozr: 9@c6coj@zo: eocOq>

gzoco:co5.loozrf Sgor: o6er1@o ooc o"ocodJzrl Sgoalzrrc Q Ogoto gae oafozrJ

egOc gedeozrfOcmocorrl, O>cd oglOzl eolzoEo@zrf, oOzlarczrJDzl @coa:16o@zri, OdqOc

qlmlDo@a-f ooJ qto>nlnd ercgrlcezrl @eo atl6o9a-f 016 orlr2 6eoc Oz:'t ft86.
o qtD)s?5.fad ocgrs:ood eedgqcszrJoc^: 8@aqo @aceml 92il3c2 6J8o@ qqoSzrj oacQOq,

qOa{dcoOCOr:O 6,Ezrr Eco<6zl o$ocO eotep@ 68@ 86oe qor>alard eceztco 8@aqo

qOoOCOconi gOcorzrlmc gQ.
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o eoc8ac zi)dri'r eq E€ozo 66 gd,esotdog 6,En@coc6, dqg@adzrr q1a{ao@rrfQoe

escOcd<EaJOco e,:to zorg@:lczod<6c,s EBzrJ zordrrr gq esgOzrJEr: oor@qdO 66@ qorcom

cq.

. SdErrJ oarC r:ajnjOc^:zrj otrJqoOzrJ eo@coo@ qO<dO o1O1aI@ 8€aq g@c6caj@zo:

qEEcJEr:r:cOc,rmJ 6oDq c^:zlJz:'r e.:gOrJOocorl gOcorof Eor€62s: escnJ8 9r: oqzrr@O

r8.gozord.crco eoqtoc gccon:loo$ godo ulolzrJ@ 8€aq oqm@ ocorE) o16o@

qqcgoJOco E6aa zo:dzr gQ. g@ce6Orf q8dcrJEarr:cOcoml q16 OOO @c 6o@r::o

zodzlJorrJ -@ 9e, gzo:coazlOg ei es@OaJOocorr} Q oto@qdO 68O OeO @cocr}

Eoozrr OcbncoO qOOcmco ococ$ 2ilg gb) 4D6, OO oto@qdO68@ g@c<6Oa}

ozs'rcOrrJoal zl@ @coa} @nce Ezs:d€6co zilg geco. ozoosi BOq, gtlccon 8{Ezd oalJ

ornJrJOcozlJ @r: qO<dO o1O1aI@ qOeoaf E@O to16co.

. ge> gA,rcazrOg Opoce toc qrrlatSolbo eoq?tr ocqzo Q o:A@qE arc 8{Err} 6,On toc

eocOcd<6O fte€rJ 0 q,6 OO eoo oo@qdO 68@ qla2gzrJ p6r gzocoemOg eo@eia

gQ6eaf 68@ qcocozrr gQ.

gcoa} Eo<Eerco Agq eog?r crnl O1qool Eo<6m ooeccocol6@, gOcrr qo>rJad oreztr gSOgnc toc

goarm2ai zodr€ 8@aqo oretto zodp gO:l oc5@O62r"J Qr€OrJ zo:d@.

2. oOelzsJ ooardzs: Erc 6osc@trr qOca>zrrc 8€Aq OcSr:cO

2.1 2018 q"zo: 19 q6a eSc9al Es)Gz:: ozslonJ arc2007 4"m::7 qdar eo@co@ ermoal eston eoqtozrf

gOoe>ncOcezrJ e^:@OzrJOocozll EocrJe gdocqm gra:€rf oO.

2.1.1 ococr} OcSr:coO r:rJrJOcsr€6?rr6 zog @nce eoqarc etqm9 ozocOoai Eejnd a6 ql4 zoldr€

O€zrJ Ozr Ogo19 a76,2007 q.zo, 7 qdm eo@cco@ erzronJ 163 (2) OcoaJdooi aa 20118 q"^
19 q6a eicEa Es){6m esmoal 12(q) Oozrl6oo$ eoqozs"f qOo:>acOzrf qAO, Eo<6zlco eoqarc

EOoaD Scog or:cdn267 eotl etorQ€ 68O Oc EBaf gOccozrfmc 6q qnd, @cocrJ es8zojeeoocozrJ

oed c^ra qczo:cdcoO 68 9e, Ocpac eo@co@ oOr}Ocos)zr'i ococe,j 606.

2.1.2 2018 q"zo: 19 q6a:, eit6,r' Eo<6rl esarorJ 6 (i) (qt) (iii) Oorzridoc{ eoqa:zrf gOo:>arcOce qpO

e.r@coro@ pg> gzoco:zt gzb2bJ O5oco eo@eo qpdle oO.

2.1.3 2018 q.zor 19 q6o: eit6-n Eo<6zrr ozroal 6(i) (qt) (iv) oozrJdoo$ eoqoaf qooa>ncoco gpo
9ADJ OSeooo$Q @c EBzrJ Egzs:dz:: gq 65o{oacozr} gQBoaJ zo:d:rr eq 9e}5 gzo:coamOe

qlqgalO q1a.

2.2 qpo@z::co zo:drlr gq @coc@c5or eoar gOc coa}mc gq eocm}S @n toc a9c<6ca}@zo zodl$OgO

EOc 68@ 6J€,, orobr eoqotrf gzocoe 66O0 nd@ 68OmJ @cocrJ qOOcmcoO gnl omcEco.

2.2.1 2018 q.zsr 19 qdzl eic6,n Eo<6zr: oooal 12 (qt) Os)2tJ6oc,i eoqozrf qOoa>acOcs qpO
eo@coo@ ooezo @<dOgood cs@ eoc@cSzorocom2O eo@cor@ eegOa-JOE ce@ EEgOnl

esgO:r}OocorrJ eoag{O otoJ gzl>czorcdcodtrf e.:c@ctl> O>crscBzo r:rJOoc^:zrJ A1a16O

es@OrrJOcczsl q16 OO.



2.2.2 2018 q.zo 19 q6ut eic$m,t Oo<6m ozlozrJ 12 (6) Oozrldocd eoqar:d gOoa>zacOco qQO co@

gqcg @Dr: 61E15l6,fi o?.rC e^r@coo@ $cer6'J @<dOgco EBzrJ 6zo:rf zordm gq oOmrJ oe.:cg

oaoC EocrJee OOczlogo qtrQe ozr:cozl ogeo @cec zild qtd Ao'

2.2.3 2018 q"zor 19 qdzs: eJcdzo 8cl6?r er:oal 12(d Ool25l6ooi eoqalrri qOoa>ncOce gpO

esgcoog> Oe ne, zo16z10> e,rto zorcScecotJo qAqe or::cOzl ogee zo:Ogr,2 66 qd OO.

2.2.4 2018 q.zsr 19 qdzs: e3cdzo Eo.€56'i earoal 12 (6e) OoaJdooi eoqarzll qOoa>arcOco qEO

e,o@ccoo@ esgonJ eozogdlO9 ogeo, zocScomleo9 o6eo eoo dgqcE ogeo zocgE@cOzd b2€ Eqcg

f;,ASA oeo qpQgo gee@ascqzlce zo:d toc8ac a6 q1E ao'

2.3 oOanJ zodr€

(g) 2024 @LB 07 Qn:16 qocz::> @<dOg E6Aa gzocdO qc8cocp ee"OSOzr O1"zo2 6c0 qcOod

csOozrJ qc2r6?rco zs:dar gq MOP oelcotocd oatcooc^:6''f oe@co@ EBzrJ oOdcG)EJ ooco?'cd

o@.oOczrf ll,460 mO qqcgO 61.1,260,600,000 6nl Oc6zo: O@oco?tJ ocedOccocdcoO ogle<6co

538O0 dzo:er E q16 d1.157,570,000 2il gd @ceoc^rO qqcg Oc6zo 9qe oc<dOccocdc^:O ogfo<6co

zs:d omc6@6.

(qr) 2016 oerO 6O16 29 Qr'O eogcco@ eoziJO 9680 65 EOaz:: oOgqoecg b2g qoe8 6J800

gOgOc E 5A€ eearr:.:cOcd @oc@rocd eoqoc ddoo3 qccozor 9qe Ozl 61.2,112,468,040 d
oc<dOccocdcoO ogle<6co o?rcozilcO OUe 05 zs:O q8zs'r zorcgcom 8O oorEc, ga2 ocrJeocoml ogeo

qmlOc og9 ocrjescoO Oo680 eo@colo@ OEO Ecoq@ zoroc eo6@rr} 2025.06.30 Qr:O OO ocJeeo

67.1,332,367,014 mi ogeo pg> gzorcoa2t b2g 6,61edl.l zsrd 6@6'

(gr) oocEe3zl ooiOc @O>aiOczr 25 al oO$nf es@cs)@O gcoEco gA 9d OOzlczor@ 61.4,917,722 al

p OSeo 05 zoO OOc eld6 6ce ocrJeecotd eoqarc ocrleo aotQdl 68O261 oaoC d@ ocJeo qaa6

ollE@O @cec9cSo ooar orlc8@6.

(qt) €6c,3 oqzr:@ @zl oocotocd gocQ@ ooaoozd oesd 05 zs:o ooc er1d6 o8a 6te3r

qcconzr:corfocozr.,I qcoOco Sa dr.11,060,135 zo Gcoord ocrJec,sml olOd qrrd d@ ocrJeo qcozod

o1E@O @coc@c6o oozl ozrrc6@'6-

(e) oOqcor6zrf:16t 96 oEo?rrzsJoolzrI (Distributors) gceOco 94 o5eo 05 gmlgB 61.68,175,792 at

6,c.o@LE ocrJeoc,sE $dOq>arcOco otoQftzor 6 @L8,@O eoo dO onJea 6dQgf 66@0 zsrOgq zod

ozrrcd@6.

(6) es@coo@ ar"zQ 6.%E> oOn g1D 6Oq 61.4,293,639 zo: eogzlcozlconf eoagi nlaloa o€?tJ

67.3,914,000 51 2Ot7 OSeooo$ AO 2021 O5ec,s qmlOc zo:cg(3 Q€ g15 qlaaj,o@ era@

Eo6zr Qzlco Om EOzrJ 6dg @ad c;7f,9O zoOgq ozlczord e3.o@ 0cl69 coOonJ qmlOc

606.

(e) pg> gzsrco:?r eg eJ.cD@ Oor6O ceOooJ qzofOc q16 67.23,794,728 zor ec6os:C<Bzor a:1afoQ toc

qE g1F@ ocr}eoc,o (Customer Deposit & Over Received) ee@cco9 EBrJ oocotocd 866@ 9n

qtd g Obea 6'aotcOzr: 8O 6OgC oz:':c8 elOozltl ocie 214 zo: dzs.r4Oml aOO ESzolea6co Q

qr:d o@@ ocrJo eoz:)cdrj)d ]DL8)@O ac E6QS 6'6(f/78'@0 zs:Og4zn:d omc6@6.



(eo) to@OaJoocO Ogcoa} gOoO s)OOco2ol 9Q68@ eoqtoc 2018 OSooci 61.3,732,901 zor gcd9tozor

Ecoqgml qdc 6eoq, O@ 9Oo@ 1389 gQBSOmj o@ Ozrr ozlzo'l8g ozr:czord dcrJzsrc5oO oOdzs:

qzrd d9 9oo ooSoorrJ q16zo':docor: qr6 Og EEgO gzocdO, 2024 O6e,a qmlOc OcSSzoO

61.331,632 2rr As 9qe26l oo8g zord 6@6..9 qAO eo@cogJEzl gcee z:J25.rzo zocgooSqcoo

qqcgo q:lcSezor qdrr, eq aS gqe dr.82,908 zor Eo:q@zo'l ocrr qzld o@9 9oo@ g)Oocozo'J

9Q56og qOca>acOcoml o€> Oar EO or":coOdz:''r AOO E66cozs'd qtnzrl Eo6or QarcoOar

EOaJ o@9 90@ qcesg elcd Q9O zoOgz2zord ozlc6@&'

(O) zorcgOoegqco qOeoca QmO eo@ccoo@ O1.zo2 6€O 49 d1.130,323,110 zs) o(tjecoml olOdcoq'

eo@cogCEzl gceo z:2zr:zor zorcgOoe5qco z:2g eo@col9 68af g"zorc O1'zo2O toc @toejr: O1'zs2 q8dc

oerc@ Ecsq@ og,a Q.2,315,812 ml oclOc 606'
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible under Sections 150 (1), &151of the Companies Act No. 0j of 2007,to
ensure compliance with the requirements set out therein to prepare Financial Statements for each
financial year giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the
financial year and ofthe profit & Ioss ofthe company for the financial year.

The Directors are also responsible, under Sectionl48, forensuring that proper accounting.records are
kept to enable for determination of financial position with reasonatl"-u""r.u"y, priparation of
Financial Statements and audit of such statements to be carried out readily and property.

The Board accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements
presented. The Directors confirm that in preparing the Financial Statements, appropriate accounting
policies have been selected and applied consistently while reasonable and prud"nf judgments havi
been made so that the form and substance oftransactions are properly reflected.

They also confirtn that the Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with
the Sri Lanka Accountihg Standards- SLFRS and companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

Further, the Financial Statements provide the information required by the Companies Act.

The Directors are of the opinion, based on their knowledge of the Company, key operations and
specific inquiries, that adequate resources exist to support the Company on i going .on""r, basis over
the next year. These Financial Statements have been piepared on that basis.

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the Group and, in that
context, have instituted appropriate systems of internal control with a view to preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities. As required by Section 56 (2) of the Companies Ac1, the
Board of Directors has authorised distribution of the dividend now proposed, being saiisfied based on
infonnation available to it that the Company would satisfy the solvency test after iuch distribution in
accordance with Section 57 of the Companies Act, and have sought in respect of the dividend now
proposed, a ceftificate of solvency from the Auditors.

The Auditor General who were appointed by the Constitution of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka was provided with every opportunity to undertake the inspections they considered- appropriate
to enable them to form their opinion on the Financial Statements.

Compliance Report

The Directors confirm that to the best of their knowledge, all statutory payments relating to
employees and the Government that were due in respect of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date
have been paid or where relevant, provided for.

Chamila S. Thilakarathna
Company Secretary
Colombo Commercial FertilizersLtd

By Order of Board of Directors

A.M. Chamila Swarn3$ffi"'*ututnn'
--(CcSi 

002067)

-?H,5Jili'iliinl,?unl;'"lxwll'i^
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

chairman's and Financial Manager's Responsibility statement

The Financial Statements of Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Ltd as at 30th June 2024 are
prepared and presented in compliance with the requirements of the following,

o Sri Lanka Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka;o Companies Act No. 07 of 2007;
. code of Best Practice on corporate Governance issued by General Treasury

We confirm that the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the Financial
Statements are appropriate and are consistently applied, as described in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. The prescribed Accounting Standards have been adopted without any
deviations. The significant accounting policies and estimates that involved a high degree of
judgment and complbxity were discussed our External Auditors.

We have also taken proper and sufficient care in installing systems of internal control and
accounting records, to safeguard assets, and to prevent and detect frauds as well as other
irregularities. These have been reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis.
Reasonable assuranies'that the established policies and procedures of the Coirpany have
been consistently followed were provided by periodic audits conducted by company,s
internal auditors. However, there are inherent limitations that should be recogniied-in
weighing the assurances provided by any system of internal controls and accounting.

The Financial Statements were audited by the Auditor General of Democratic Socialist Republic
ofSri Lanka,

?h

T.C.W SetL
Chairman \

,r/
.Li.L.,............
,ff

T.C.W. Sethuqe
Chairman

S1".1.. Fertitizer Co. Ltr
. Mtntstry of Agriculture

Finance

Shirantha Wickremesinghe
Manager Finance

State F.rtilizer Company Ltd
Hi:rt..;,lrVa, Wattala.

inesinghe
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Revenue

Cost of Sale

Gloss Profit (Loss)

Other Incorre

Administrativ" E*p.nr.,

Selling and Distlibution Cost

Other Expenses

Profit (Loss) f.orn Op..otiru

Retirement Benefit Payment

Net Finance Income

Net Finance Income

Finance Expenses

Profit ( Loss) before Tax

Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit for the year

COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTTLIZERS LTD

COMPRBTIENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE PERTOD 01.04.2024 TO 30.06.2024

NOTE

12

t3

46

18

18.a

18.b

l4

(Exprersed in Sri Ltnkrn Ruqee.s)

30-06-2024

231,988,557

(176,040,613)

55,947,943

326,627

56,274,570

(26,009,883)

(690,080)

(1t7,435)

29,457,172

(158,745,364)

88,472,337

t5

t6

17

t9

(90,841,634)

2

(40,815,855)

(32,214,867)

__-_{J3,910J2\

( 19,545,285)

(19,545,285)

__!22fr5p9!L

Other Comprehensive lncome (Expenses)

Ilems lhot ttill never be reclassiJied to prolil ot loss

Acturial Gain / (Loss) on Obligation

Deferred Tax Benefits / (Expenscs) on Acturial Gain/Loss on Obligation

Impact froni Property, Plant and Equipment Revaluation

Total Other Cornprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the Quarter

Basic Earnings per Share

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

20 (7.30)



COLOMBO COMIVIERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

F INA NCIA L STA TE I\.I ENTS FOR TH E 01,O 4,2024'I O 3O,O 6.2024

STA'I'f,,MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOTE

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant and Equipments

Right of Use Assets

Intangible Assets

Capital Work in Progress

CURREN'I- ASSETS

Inventories and other consutnables

Trade and Other Debtors

Ernployees Loans and Advances

Deposits and Advances

Other Financial Assets

Cash at Bank

TO'TAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAI, ASSBTS

21

))
ZJ

24

25

26

27

28 4573316.051

29

30

30-06-2024

Rs.

906,463,169

1.757.689

3,7 52,491

911,973,349

|.s92.854.540

10,138,726,760

7 ,471,160
4,674,516

3,109,722,242

t31,943,297

I 4,98s,392,s I 5

____1592z,355,9{L

i

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Stated Capital

Capital Reserve

Reconstruction and Rdvafue Reserve

Retained Eamings

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirerrent Benefit Obligation

Defened Taxation

Interest Bearing Borrowings

Long Term Lease Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest Bearing Borrowings

ShortTerm Lease Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Deposits and Advances Received

Statutory Payable

Accrued Expenses

Bank Overdraft

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

NAGtrR
6rnesinghe

T.C,W. Sethuge
Chairman

State Fertilizer Co. Ltd,
Ministry of Agriculture

3l
5Z

JJ

34

35

JO

37

36

37

38

39

40

4t

30

I 00,000,000

1,683,685

1,124,862,080

2,962,331,964

4,188,877,729

10,48s,447

2r9,554,155

4,799,045,177

5,029,084,179

4,t26,480,636

2,458,686,087

64,260,889

2t,17 8,806

8,796,938

6,679,403,356

_-----ls:Eer.:o58es

y that these Financial Staternents ofthe Cornpany cornply with the requirelnents ofthe Conrpanies Act No. 07 of2007.

Shirantha Wickremesinghe
Manager Finance

State Fertiliier ComPanY Ltd

Director
State Fertilizer ComPanY Limited

Lakpohora Swarnajayanthi Mawatha,

Hunupitiya, Wattala#m
04
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 01,04.2024 TO 30.06.2024

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 30-06-2024

Cash Florvs frorn Ope rating Activitics

Profit Before Taxation

Atljuslntenls for;
Depreciation

Anrortization of Intangible Assets

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipnrent

Depreciation of right of use of leased asssts

Gratuity Charge for the Year

Intcrest Inconie

Interest Expeuses for lease

Prior Year Adjusternents

Operating Profit Be fore Changes in Working Capital

Changes in Working Capital

Inventories

Trade and Other Receivables

Deposits and Advances

Enrployees Loans and Ad'vances

Trade and Other Payables

Deposits and Advances Received

Accrued Expenses and Provisiort

Cash Generated from Operations

Cratuity Paid

Interest Paid

Taxes Paid

Net Cash Florv from Ope rating Activities

Cash florvs from Invcsting Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment

Increasing the investment on working capital

Acquisition of Intangible Assets

Proceeds from Sale ofProperty, Plant and Equipmbnt

Net Investments in Other Financial Assets

Interest Received

Nct Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Florvs from Financing Activitics

Dividends Paid During the Year

Repaymcnt of Lease Liabilities

Settlements of Borrowirrgs During the Year

Nct Cash used in linancing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents During the Yenr

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofthe Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofthe Year

Figures in brackets indicstes deductions,

(40,8 l 5,8s5)

10,06s,927

351,122

37,956

255,374

854,644

(90,84 1,634)

19,624

(5,991,159)

(126,064,001)

(153,1 10,909)

I,270,025,fi3

5,094,8 I 0

9,416,705

( l 6,986,343)

(t,497 ,162)
(4,64s,269)

982,232,944

(34,044,st0)

(19,624)

(73,879,86s)

874,288,946

(30,9s0)

i,085,300

(t ,463,470)

30,000

527,349,828

90,841,634

617,812,343

(866,86 1 )

(t,228,669,962)

(1,229,536,823)

262,564,465

( l 30,62 r, r 68)

--jlj2112e7-( Note) 30
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
DED 30th JUNE 2024Corporate lnformation

1.1 Reporting entity
The Colombo commercial Fertilizers Limited (the "company,,) is a Limited Liability companyincorporated on 04 10 1989 under act No, 17 of L982 and reregistered on 1,s.o7.2o1,1,under thecompanies Act No' 7 of 2007, and domiciled in sri Lanka and is fully owned by the Government ofSri Lanka.

The registered office and principle place of business of the company is located at Dalupitiya Road,Hunupitiya, Wattala.

Company

The company primarily involved in importing, blending and marketing fertilizer required for paddy,tea, coconut, rubber and other crops.

Financialyear i

The company's financial reporting period ends on 3i.st March each year. However, these financialstatements were prepared for the quarter ended 3o/06/zo24since colombo commercial Fertilizerswill be amalgamating with ceyron Fertirizer company from 0L/07/2o24onwards.

Date of authorization for issue
The Board of Directors'of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of theFinancial statements' The financial statements of the company for the quarter ended 30th June2024 were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated ..

Number of employees
out of the 116 employees TL employees were retired under the cRS scheme as atol/07/2024. No.of employees as at 3O/06/202a is 45.

2. Basis of preparation
2.7 Siatement of Compliance

The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting standards(referred to as sLFRS), issued by The lnstitute of chartered Accountants of sri Lanka (CASL) andthe requirements of the companies Act No. 07 of 2oo7 and sri Lanka Accounting and AuditingStandards Act No. 15 of 1995.
2.2 Basis of Measurement

The Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for thefollowing materiar items in the statement of financiar positiono Buildings and other non-current assets except for land, are stated at fair value based on thevaruation done by an independent varuer as at 0g.0i..2024
o Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair valueo Defined benefit obligation is measured after actuarially valuing an the present value of thedefined benefit of obligation is recorded

2.3 Functional and presentation Currency
The financialstatements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees,(LKR)which is the functionarcurrency ofthe company and used in primary economic environment of in which the entity operates. All financial

t.2

1.3

7.4

1.5



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
Tg]E! TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F,OR THE UARTER ENDED 3oth JUNE 2024information presented in Sri tjntrnT;G;;;hich has been rounded to the nuar-t rupees untessstated otherwise

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgments and Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with sri Lanka Accounting standards
(SLFRS/LKAS) requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect theapplication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income andexpenses' Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions arereviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period inwhich the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected,

2.4.1 Revaluation of property, plant & Equipment

The Company cartries its land at the value determined by the committee appointed for valuation bythe general treasuiy when acquiring the same to the government on 1gg7. Further details of the landare explained in Note 21' other non-current Assets were revalued by an independent valuer as at
08'01".2024 and the fair varue is presented in financiar statements.

2.L.2 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash-generating unit (cGU) exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The fair
value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions in arm,slength transactions of similar assets or observable market prices ress incremental costs for disposing
of the asset' The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.

2.4,3 Retirement Benefits
The cost of defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the disqount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to thecomplexity of the valuation and the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a definedbenefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.

2.4.3.7 Termination Benefits

Nature of the Scheme
During the year, the company implemented a compulsory Retirement scheme (cRS) with theapproval of the Cabinet of Ministers. The scheme aims to optimize workforce efficiency andstreamline operations. Eligible employees who opted forthe scheme were provided with terminationbenefits, incruding severance payments and other compensations.

Accounting policy
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the company is committed to the schemeand the employees accept the offerof voluntary retirement. The liability is measured based on theactual amounts payable under the scheme.



(]OLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED

JUNE 2024

7,4.4 Fair Value of Financial lnstruments
when the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of FinancialPosition cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using valuationtechniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken fromobservable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is requiredin establishing fair values' The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, creditrisk and volatility' changes in assumptions about these factors courd affect the reported fair varue offinancial instruments.

3, Summary of Significant Accounting policies
The accountinS policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented inthese Financial Statements.

3.1. Foreign Currency
3.1.1 Foreign Currency Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at functional currency spotrate at the date t[e transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilitiesdenominated in Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in theproduction or supply of goods or services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes andare expected foreign currencies are retranslated at the functionar currency spot rate ofexchange atthe reporting date' All differences of gains and losses arising on settlement or translation ofmonetary items are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.
Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in the statement ofcomprehensive income.

3.2, Property, plant and Equipment
Property' plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supplyof goods and services, for rentalto others foradministrative purposes and are expected to be usedduring more than one period. ltem.s of Property, plant and equipment are measured at fair value,except for the land.

3.2.1 Basis of Recognition
Property' plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefitsassociated with the assets will flow to the company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

3.2.?. lnitial Recognition and Measurement
Property' plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including any costs directlyattributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costsdirectly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and the costs ofdismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

3.2.3 Subsequent Costs

rti"::i' ,.
1,:i - l



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTTLZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE ARTER ENDED 30th JUNE 2024Subsequent expenditure is iaEitalizeO onD wfren it is improbable that the futuffi

associated with the expenditure will flow to the
expended as incurred.

Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are

3.2.4 Revaluation Model
The company appries the revaruation moder to the entire crass of ppE
plant and equipment were carried at fair valued amount, as at 08.01.2024
independent Valuer.

except for Land. property

which was revalued by an

Property' plant and equipment of the company were carried at revalued amount in the statementof Financial Position prepared in accordance with sLAS prior to 31 March 2012,

3.2.5 Election of Cost Model
company's Land is measured at cost (Pls refer 9.3 - changes in significant Accounting policies) 

.

3.2.6. Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal orwhen no future'ecopomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arisingfrom the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in statement oflncome when the item'is derecognized. when replacement costs are recognized in the carryingamount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of thereplaced part is derecognized,

3.2.8. Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location andcondition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for saleor the date that the asset is derecognized' Depreciation does not cease when the assets become idleor-is retired from active use unless the asset is fuily depreciated.

Land is not depreciated; depreciation on other assets is calculated at the following rates on astraight line method over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful lives based on the pattern
in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the company.

Their estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date: Theestimated usefur rives of the current and comparative periods are as foilows

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Motor Vehicles

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fittings
Computer Accessories
Printers/Fax Machines

Air Conditioners

30 Years

L5 Years

08 Years

04 Years

05 Years

04 Years

03 Years

05 Years
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carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverabre amount.

3.2.9. I ntangible Assets

Acquired computer software and operating system are capitalized on the basis of the cost incurredto acquire and bring to use the specific software and systems. lntangible assets acquired are statedat cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs areamortized over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Computer Software 03 Years

costs associated with maintaining computer software programmers are recognized as an expenses
as incurred. 

\

3.2.10 lmpairment of won-financial Assets
The carrying value of the company's non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred taxassets' are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication ofimpairment' lf any- .such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. Animpairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash Generating unit (cGU)
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell' ln assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to theirpresent value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmen.ts of the timevalue of money and the risks specific to the asset or cGU. For the purpose of impairment testing,
assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets thatgenerates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGU.

lf ihe recoverable amount of an asset
carrying amount, the carrying amount
recoverable amount. An impairment
comprehensive income.

(or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to
loss is recognized immediately in the statement

its

its

of

ln respect of other assets except goodwill, impairment losses recognized in prior periods areassessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decrease or no longer exists. Animpairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine therecoverable amount' An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset,s carryingamount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciationor amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Capital work-in-progress
Capital expenses incurred during the year which are not compreted as at the balance sheet date areshown as capital work-in-progress, whilst the capital assets which have been completed during the
year and in use have been transferred to property, prant & equipment. ."- '--:

3.3
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STATEMENTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 30th JUNE 20243.4 Current Assets

Assets classified as current in the statement of financial position are cash and bank balances and
those which are expected to be realized in cash during the normal operating cycle or within one
year from the statement of financial position date whichever is shorter.

3.4,7 lnventories - Direct and Mixed Fertilizers
lnventories (Direct and Mixed Fertilizers) are stated at cost minus subsidy. cost is determined using
the first-in, first-out (FlFo) method. The cost of mixed fertilizer comprises raw materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. lnventories purchased locally are
stated at cost' Net realizable value is the subsidized value in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable selling expenses.

Packing materiar and consumable items are stated at cost

3.5. Financial lnstruments
3.5.1 NonDerivativeFinancialAssets

lnitial recognitiorr and measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when and only when, the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments. The company determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition. when financial assets are recognized they are measured at
fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs, however in the case of financial assets
classified at fair value through profit and loss, directly attributable transaction costs are not
considered

Classification and Subsequent measurement

At inception a financial asset is classifies in one of the following categories.
a. Held-to- Maturity lnvestmeot
b. Loans and receivable

c. At fair value through profit or loss.
d. Available- for- sale

3.5.1.1 Held-to- Maturity tnvestment ( HTM)

HTM investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity other than loans and receivables. lnvestments are classified as HTM if the company
has the positive intent and ability to hold them until maturity and which were not designated as atfair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale. HTM investments are record under current
assets.

3.5.1.2 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market and the company does not intend to sell immediately or in the
near term' Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for maturities greater,than"
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L2 months .
Company's loans and receivables comprise subsidy receivables, trade and other receivables,
repurchase government securities, fixed deposits, prepayments, advances, deposits, loans to
employees and cash and cash equivalents in end of the reporting period.

During the financial year there were no assets classified as Fair value through profit and loss and
Available for sale.

3.5.2. SubsequentMeasurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as described
below:

3.5,2.1. Held-to- Maturity tnvestment ( HTM)
HTM investments are measured subsequently
method. Amortized cost is computed taking into
and transaction costs.

at amortized cost using the effective interest
account the discount or premium on acquisition

3.5.2.2. Loans and receivables

subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less allowances for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the (Effective lnterest Rate) ElR. The EIR amortization is included in profit or loss as finance income.

3.5.2.3 Derecognisition

The company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expires, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which
su bsta ntia lly.

all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
cbmpany neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it
does not retain controlof the finaniialasset. Any interest in transferred financialassets that qualify
for derecognition that is created or retained by the company is recognized as a separate asset or
liability in the Statement of Financial Position. on derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the
asset transferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new
liability assumed) is recognized in profit or loss, company derecognizes a financial liability when its
contractuar obrigations are discharged or canceiled or expired.

3.5.3 lmpairment of Financial Assets

Assets carried at amortized cost
For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the company assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there are objective evidences exist individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant tf the
company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with :

similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment
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A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidencethat an impairment loss has been incurred, as a result of one or more events that occurred afterthe initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact onthe estimated future cash flows of the financialassetthat can be reliably estimated. the amount ofthe loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present valueof estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet beenincurred The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financialasset,s
original effective interest rate.

For loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments carried at amortized cost, the amountof the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of thefinancial asseti ls reduced and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement ofcomprehensive income.

lf in a subsequent-period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can berelated objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the reversal of thepreviously recognized innpairment loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income

The company considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both specific asset and collective
level' All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. Loans and
receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping
together receivables with similar risk characteristics.

ln assessing collective impairment the company - uses historical trends of the probability of default,
the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management,s judgments asto whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to begreater or less than suggested by historical trends.

Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans andreceivables' when a subsequent event (e.g. repayment by a debtor) causes the amount ofimpairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit o, lorr.

Collaterals

company has pledged its'following Fixed Deposits to the people,s bank corporate division againstthe LC facilities obtained on behalf of import of fertilizers and o/D facilities.

FD No. Amount

M[ fi;:-:t

222 - 60 - o t - ooo0 97 9 1, _ 2 50,000,000.00 Asstgned as an insurance fund
222-60-0L-00012o8o_6 150,000,000.00 Asstgned as an insurance fund

-

Overdraft facility81942328 200,000,000.00

81994288 300,000,000,00 overdratt tacility

fr
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3,7.7. Non derivative financial liabilities
3.7 .1,,'J. lnitia I recogn itio n a nd measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of sLFRS/LKAS are recognized when and only when thecompany becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financialliabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus in case of financial liabilities which can beclassified in to two categories as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss and otherfinancial liabilities' company has classified its financial liabilities in to other financial liability
category.

3.7.2 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated
statement of Financial Position when, and only when, the company has a legal right to set off therecognized amoqnts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settlethe liability simultaneously. lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted
under LKASs/SLFRSs, or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as inthe Company,s trading activity.

3.8 Trade Receivables

Trade receivabres are a.mounts due from customers for sale of goods in
business. collection is expected in the normar operating cycre of the
classified as current assets. Trade receivables are recognized initially at
invoice value. (

the ordinary course of
business and they are

fair value, which is the

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the invoice value and subsequently
measured at the original invoice value less impairment.

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence thattrade receivables are impaired. obiective evidences of impairment for trade receivables couldiriclude the company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number ofdelayed payments past the maximdm credit period of 90 days. Trade receivables are impaired andimpairment losses are incurred, only if there is objective evidence of impairment. All trade
receivables are assessed individually for impairment.

The modeland basis used to assess the trade receivables for impairment is as follows:
lndividual Evaluation Model: Following types of trade receivables are reviewed individually tomeasure the impairment loss.

i. Multi purpose Co-operative Societies
ii. Agrarian Service Centers
iii. Authorized Dealers
iv. Government lnstitutions and Departments

Cash and Cash Equivalents
ln the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held atcallwith banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less.

3.9
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Ordinary shares issued

classified as equity.
to the General Treasury, General Treasury Government of sri Lanka are

3.11 Trade and Other payables

The company's other financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables and bank
overdraft' Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the transaction
price and subsequently measured at the original invoice value as they are expected to be paid
within a short period, such that the time value of money is not significant.
Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities as in the normal operating cycle of the business.

3.72 Borrowings
3.72.7. lnitial recognition

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently carried'at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

g.L2.2.Subsequent measurement and recognition
The company classifies on derivative financial liability into the other financial liabilities category.
Such financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities including interest
bearing loans and borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

3.13 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which
they are incurred.

3.14 Government Grants and subsidy
Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company willcomply with allattached conditions.

Fertilizer subsidies relating to import costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate, Fertilizer subsidies
to compensate for import costs already incurred are recognized as subsidy receivable where there
is a reasonable assurance that the subsidy wiil be received,

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in noncurrent liabilities
as deferred government grants and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight- line basis over the expected rives of the rerated assets.

3.15 Corporate tax and differed Taxes

The Company is subjected to income taxes. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated
taxes based on estimates of taxable income where the final tax outcome may be different from
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amountthatwereinitiallyrecordedthem.Thisdifferen
income tax' Such difference will impact the current and differed income tax assets and liabilities in
the period in which determination is made.

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized or items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income, ln this case
the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.

3.15.1 Current

The current income tax charge is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year calculated on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting period end applicable for the company and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years. current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is
recognized in eqLiity and not in profit or loss.

Management evaluates periodically where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities' With respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations subjected
to interpretation ind.establishes provisions where appropriate

3.75.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of the taxable temporary differences arising between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities forfinancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes or the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements except for;
(a). the initial recognition of goodwill; or
(b). the initialrecognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which:

i. is not a business combination: and

ii' at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have been
enacted at the reporting period end date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow allor part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. .- " -.

,-/
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A deferred tax asset is recognized
differences to the extent that it is

which they can be utilized.

for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
probable that future taxabre profits wiil be avairabre against

3.16 Employee Benefits
The company has both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plan

3.16.1 Defined Contribution plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company pays
fixed contributions into a separate entity. The company has no legal or constructive obligations topay further contributions, obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in the income statement in the periods during which
services are rendered by employees

3.76.2 Employees, provident Fund
The company and employees contrib ute t2% and L0% respectively of the salary of each employee
to the Employees Provident Fund. Managed by the central Bank of sri Lanka.

3.16.3. Employees, Trust Fund
The company contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees, Trust Fund
managed by Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

3.76.4 Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The company is liable to pay retirement benefits under the payment of Gratuity Act, No 12 of 1gg3.
The liability recognized in the financialstatements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as at the reporting date, The defined benefit obligation iscalculated using the formula method. The company has hired a qualified actuary to perform
actuarial valuation to determine the obligation for previous year. However, as per the provisions
made in section 57 and appendix D of LKAS 19 we have used the formula method to calculate thegratuity provision of the company.

ln respect of any gains and losses arising from the gratuity calculation, is recognized in other
comprehensive income statement and the related staff cost and other cost are recognized in thecomprehensive lncome statement, The company's liability arising on employees retirement
benefits are not funded externally.

3.16 5. Short-term employee benefit
short-term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted amount expected tobe paid for related services provided by the employee.

3.77 Provisions and Contingent Liabititie 
,.,. :;_.-

-'
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constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economicresources will be required from the company to settle the obligation and amounts can beestimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure
based on the most reliable evidence available at the
uncertainties associated with the present obligation.

required to settle the present obligation,
reporting date, including the risks and

3.18 Capitalcommitments&contingencies
contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by theoccurrence uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefitsis not probable or cannot be reliably measured, capital commitment and contingent liabilities ofthe company a.rb.disclosed in the respective notes to the Financialstatements.

3.!.9 Events after the balance sheet date
Events Occurring after Reporting period
There were no events occurred, which required adjustments or disclosure in these financial statementsbetween the 31 March reporting date and the date of authorization. Except that,to enhance operationql efficiency and strategic alignment, ceylon Fertilizer company Limited andcolombo commercial Fertilizer company Limited are in the process of amalgamating as mandated bycabinet Decisions No. 2L/0L1'8/329/00;5 and 22/a7o)6/s1.4/ool, dated oi,o z.2oz1. and 30,05.2022,respectively' This merger will lead to the formation of a new entity named state Fertilizer companyLimited' The primary goal of this strategic decision is to optimize resources, streamline operations, andimprove the effectiveness of fertirizer distribution within sri Lanka.

Management is currently assessing the financial and operational impacts of the amalgamation. lt isimportant to note that, as of the reporting date, the financial statements do not yet reflect thesedevelopments.

3.19 rinanciar Liabirities - Discrosure of contingent Liabirities
Provisions for operating expenses are recognized when the Company has a present legal orconstructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economicresources will be required from the company and amounts can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation,based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting o*,-,".,rring the risks anduncertainties associated with the present obligation.

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility ofan outflow of resources is remote.
o During the previous year, a fertilizer stock shortage of g7.985 metric tons (approximate

cost value rupees 1'5 million) were detected. However, this matter is currently underinvestigation by the internal audit on a directive issued by the chairman and since thematter has not been fully established no provision has been made in the books of accounts.

4. Cash Flow Statement
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The Cash Flow Statement has bu"n R

accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 7) "statement of cash Flows,,. cash and
cash equivalents comprise short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. The cash and
cash equivalent include cash in hand, balances with banks, placements with banks, money at call
and short notice

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the subsidized value received or receivable, and represents amounts
receivable for sales of goods, stated net of Nation Building Tax (NBT). The company recognizes
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and when the cost incurred or to be
incurred in relation to the transaction can be measured reliably.i-

The following sBeeific criteria are used by the company for the purpose of recognition of revenue.

Sale of Fertilizer
The company import and sells direct fertilizers to state agencies designated by government and
mixed fertilizers in the wholesale and retail markets. sales of goods are recognized at the point
that the risks and rewards of the goods have passed to the customer. lt is the point of dispatch
from the store to buyer,s vehicles.

5.2 lnterest lncome

lnterest income is recognized as it accrues in the income statement using effective interest
method.

Rent lncome

Rent income is recognized on an accruar basis over the term of rease.

Gain and Losses on Disposat of property, plant and Equipment
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying
amount, revaluation reserve and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Other lncome

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.
Expenditure

All expenditure incurred in running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant &
equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to revenue in arriving at the profit for the year,
For the purpose of presentation of income statement, the Directors are of the opinion that
function of expense method present fairly the elements of the company,s performance, hence suchpresentation method is adopted.
Expenditure incurred for the purpose of acquiring, expanding or improving assets of a permanent
nature by means of which to carry on the business or for the purpose of increasing the earning
capacity of the business has been treated as capitar expenditure.
Repairs and renewals are charged to the income statement in the year in which the expenditure is
incurred' The profit earned by the company is before income tax expense and after making
provision for all known liabilities, impairments and depreciation of property, plant & equipment. .

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.
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Dividends distributed out of taxable profit of
so u rce.

8 Basic earnings per share (EpS)

the subsidiaries are subject to L0% deduction at

The financial statements present basic earnings per share (EpS) for its ordinary shareholders, Thebasic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of thecompany by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

9. Related party transactions
Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability tocontrol or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/decisions of theother, irrespective of whether a price is charged.

10. New accountingstandards issued not yet adopted
standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company,s financialstatements are listed below. This listing is of standards and interpretations issued, which thecompany reasonably expects to be applicable at a future date. The company intends to adoptthose standards when they become effective.

10.1 SLFRS 13-Fair Value Measurement
This SLFRS defines fair value, set out in a single sLFRS a framework for measuring fair value; andrequires disclosures about fair value measurements. This sLFRs will become effective for thecompany from 1 April 20L4. Earlier application is permitted. This sLFRS shall be appliedprospectively as of the beginning of the annual period in which it is initially applied. The disclosurerequirements of this SLFRS need not be applied in comparative information provided for periodsbefore initial application of this SLFRS.

70.2 STFRS 9- Financial instruments
The objective of this sLFRS is to establish principles for the financial reporting of financial assetsand financial liabilities that will present relevant and useful information to

users of financial statements for their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of anentity's future cash flows. An entity shall apply this sLFRS to all items within the scope of LKAS39financial instruments - recognition &measurement, The effective date of this standard has beendefe rred.

ln addition to above below listed standards are also been changed, however the application ofthese standards do not have any impact on the financiarstatements of the company.

10.3 LKAS 8 - Changes in Significant Accounting policies
t. 

'LFRS 
16

SLFRS 16 supersedes LKAS 17 Leases, evaluating the Substance ofTransactions rnvorving the LegarForm of a Lease' The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance .-1t _,.-sheet 
ff{- ,
l,Jl U
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The company has purchased three vehicles on finance lease basis during the financial year
20t9/2020. since, there were no leaslng transactions for prior periods no adjustment is needed to
record the same.

The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the
commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase option
(short-term leases), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value
assets). Upon adoption of SLFRS 16, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement
approach for all leases for which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases and leases of low
value assets. The Company recognized lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. Policy Applicable After 01st April 2019 At
inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or cohtains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period'of time in exchange for consideration, The Company recognizes a right-of-use
asset representing the right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date.

Riaht-of-Use Asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost. This comprises of the initial amount of the lease
liability, adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any
initialdirect costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received, After the commencement date, Company measures the right-of-use asset on cost
model. Depreciation Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
shorterof the lease term and the estimated useful life of the underlying asset. lf the ownership of
the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term, or the cost of the right-of-
use asset reflects the exercise a purchase option, the asset is depreciated over the useful life of
the underlying asset. The right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.
Lease Liabilitv
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, on initial application the company used the incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate to determine the lease liability. The Company determines its
incremental borrowing rate using the interest rate mentioned at the lease agreement. The lease
liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. After the
commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease
payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any modification, a change in
the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 3oth JUNE 2024

7t

with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease or any oth"t
basis more representative of the time pattern of the benefits derived from the lease.
Presentation in the Statement of Financial position

The Company presents right-of-use assets separately from other assets and lease liabilities
separately from other liabilities in its 'statement of financial position. policy Applicable Before
01st April 2019 Accounting policies under LKAS L7 - "Leases" and IFRIC 4 - "Determining Whether
an Arrangement Contains a Lease".

Finance Leases

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership were classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the leased assets under
property, plant lnd equipment, were measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value
and the pt"t"ni value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset
was accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum
lease payments under finance leases were apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the otltstanding liability. The finance expense was allocated to each period during
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Leased Land

According to the cabinet decision made on 05/09/2018 against the cabinet paper Cp/1.811740/g20,
company has obtained a land in Mayurapura, Hambanthota on lease basis from the Mahaweli
Authority of Sri Lanka (Walawe special Area) for a period of 30 years. Land extent is 0.0894
hectares and the assessed value of the land is Rs. 11,515,000.00. Lease amount per annum is
Rs. 230,300/-.

ffi I



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD,
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES 1'O TI{B FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THB 01,04,2024 TO 30.06.2024 30-06-2024

i2 RI]VENUE
Fertilizel Sale (Cash)
Feltilizel Sale (Credit)

23t,988,ss7

____2I2!g,ssl_

l3 Purchases

Direct Expenses

Cost of Production
Finish Goods as at 0l April
Finish Coods as at 31 March

General Overheads

(Note I3.l)
(Note 13.2)

13.1 Purchases
Fertilizer Value
Contract labour *ag'es - .
Transport Char.ges

Loading & Unloading Charges-RS
Feftilizer Testing Charges
Packing Matelials
Exchange Loss
Exchange Plofit
Tleasury Glant

13,2 Direct Expenses
Labour ChaLges Note 13.2.1
Regional Stoles Expenditur.e
Transport Charges to District Fertilizer Stoles

13,2.1 Labour Charges
Wages

Employees Provident Fund
Employees Tlust Fund
Ovel Time & l/20th Allowance
Unutilized Staffl Leave & Incentive
Unutilized Medical Leave
Welfare & Medical
Meal Money & Combine Allowance
Incentive Paytnent
Bonus

13.3 General Overhcads
General Stores Iterns
Factory Overheads

2',77,943,092

2,301,165
280,244,257

1,409,592,7 66
(1,532,799,547)

157,038,476

19,002,137
176,040,613

347,342,608
6,164,044

68't,700

I 88,741

(76,440,;OO)

___271243!2_

85'1,t79
9,000

______2iq1,165_

598,019
71,7 62

17,9tll
160,634

2,489

r,s: s
4,800

_____-_util2_

42,964
I 8,959, r 73

19,002,137

(Note 13.3)

Inventories are measured at the gost and net realizable value. The cost ofthe finished goods is computed based on the FIFO cost rnethod.
Net realizablevalue Iepresent the difference between the cost per MT and the subsidiary entitle for a rnetric ton,

ss)

ffi}Figures in bracl<ets indicatcs deductions.



COLONIBO COMNIERCIAL FERTILIZEITS LTD.
(Expressed in Sri L,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE OI.O4.2O24TO 30.06.2024 30-06-2024

I4 OI'IIETT INCONIE

Rent Received

Registration of Suppliers
Miscellaneous hrconre

Sale of Disposable ltems

Sale of Fixed Assets

I5 ADNIINISTRATION AND ESTABLISHMENT

9,600
290,000

25,427

1,600

Executive Statl Remuneratiott

Clerical Staff Remuneration
Head OfficeCasual / Trainees Relnuneration

Retirement Benefit
Building Maintenance

Electricity
Water Bill
Telephone Charges

Security Charges

Stationery ' ..
Postage & Telegrarn

Legal Charges

Motor Vehicle Maintenance
Fuel

Rates & Taxes

Otfi ce Equipment Maintenance
Travelling
Audit Fees

Other Administrative Expenses

Refieslrment on Official Meetings
Building Depreciation

Offi ce Equipment Depreciation

Furniture & Fittirrgs Depreciation

Directors Allowance
Company Registration Expenses

Staff Skills Development Expenses

lnsurance for Vehicle
Fertilizer License
Staff Welfare
TEC Allowance
Licence Fees

Directors Travelling Allowance
Professional charges

Audit & Management Committee Meeting Allowance A/C

Note
Note

Note

l5.l
l5.l
l5.l

326,621

4,042,991
9,206,617

854,644

zs,ots
34,162

141,059

1,002,7 I 8

18,696

70,876

30,317
t ,47 5,44s
1,238,306

1 3,896

71,692

39,643

58,420
195,67 t

599,98 l
280,300

501,662

426,0-00

634,752

os:,aso
270,000

42,380

75,000
|,143,294

42,500
25,000

351,122
82,908

Audit & Marragement Comnrittee Meeting Travelling Allowance A/C
Semi Luxury Vehicle Tax
Amortization of Intangible Assets

Hambanthota New Warehouse Exp

Honre Garden Expenses

Air Conditioners Depreciation
Cornputer Accessories Depreciation
Printers & Fax Machines Depreciation
Web Site Expenditure

Conrputers, Printers and Fax Machines Maintenance

A/C Maintanance

Depreciation of right of use of, leased assets

Subsistence
Accornmodate Expenses For Out Visit
Technical Evaluation Committee Travelling Allowance

I 86,05 I

7 59,7 06

258, I 55

226,036
84,336

4,661

255,37 4

339,865
I 03,140
I 14,000

26,009,883



COLOMBO CONIN{ERCIAL FERTILIZBRS LTD.
Expressed in Sri Lankanct Rupees

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE]VIENTS FOR THE 01.04.2024 TO 30.06.2024

l5.l StafTsalaries and Rernuneration for the year ended 30.06.2024

Salaries

Employees Provident Fund

Employees Trust Fund

Unutilized Short Leave & Incentive

OverTime &. ll20th Allowance
Unutilized Medical Leave

Welfare & Medical
Combine Allowance & Meal Money
Incentive Payment
Bonus

i Total

I6 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST
Sales Promotion & Advertising

EXECUTIVE
STAFF'
2,691,669

323,000
80,750

855,507
57,114

22,392
4,200
8,360

__4ae2J_

CLERICAL &
ALLIED STAI,'II

6,359,283

7 63,1 14

190,779
28,472

1,524,213

120,519

I 07,888
I I 1,525

825

TOTAL

9,050,952
1,086,1 l4

271,529

28,4't2
2,379,720

177,632

130,279

t15,725
9,1 85

9,206,617 13,249,608

30-06-2024

690,080

690,080

I7 OT}IER EXPENSES
Ceneral Expenses

Sale of Fixed Assets

79,479
37,9s6

_________!11_,43:_

18 NETFINANACE COST
18.a FINANACE INCOME

Interest on Fixed Deposits
REPO Investments
Interest from Employees Loans

I8.b FINANACE COST
Bank Charges

Penalty Charges

Bank Cornnrission Charges

Interest On Overdraft
Interest ibr lease

NET FINANCE INCONIE

87,561,615
3,138,0 I 4

142,006
90,841,634

33,802

2,315,872
19,624

2,369,291

-__-w-
l9 Income Tax Expenses

Current Tax Expense

Deferred Tax Charge

32,214,867
0

@

20 Anrourtl used as the Numerutot
Net Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (Rs.)

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator
Weighted Average nurnber of Ordinary Shares in issue

Basic Earnings pcr Share

-92,576.006 696,020,880

10,000,000.000 r0,000,000.000

Figures in brackets indicates deductions,

Notes to the Financial Statements Continued

-9.26 69.60
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COLOiVIBO CONIMERCIAL FDRTILIZERS LTD,

NOTES TO TI{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 01,04.2024 TO 30,06,2024

i 21 Property, plant and Equipnrcnt Contd...

2l'l 1'nn4 and property situated at Htrnupiitya has not yet been vested to ccF. Under the slrares of cornpany were re-vested to the General rreasury, underRehabilitationofPLrblicEnterprisesAct No' 29of1996, frotn privatemanagementon20thJanuary rggT,trteownershipofthcsaidrandwasvestedto
Provincial secretary Kalaniya The process ofobtaining the tile of land which is originally belong to cCF is in progress.

2l'2 The Company's Propeny, Plant & Equipment were revalued on 08 January 2024 by Mr. G.H.A.p.K Fernando (chartered valuation sLrrveyor) (SriLartka)' incorporated vaiuerof, The Institute ofvaluers ofsri Lanka, a professionally qualifiecl and independent valuer.

21.3 Details of bLrildings ownecl by the conrpany are as follows:

Orvnership Status i Location

Valuation technique

Market cornparable approach nrethod

Last
Rcvaluation

Datc
Carrying value

Buildings
Building carried at revalued amount Main Office and Stores _ - -

HunuPitiYa uB January 2024

. Continer Of,fice Og Januaw 2024

___102{il.l2]q_

21.4 Fair value hierarchy and varuation technique and significant unobservabre inputs.

Fair value hierarchy
The fair value of the property,plant and equipment was deternrined by external independent property valuer having appropriate recognized professional
qualifications attd recent experience in the location and category ofthe property, plant and equipment being valued.

The lair valtre lreasurelnellt for all of properties has been categorised as Level 03 fair value based on the input to the valuation technique used.

Valuation technique and significant unobsel,vablc inputs

The following table shows the valuation technique used in rneasuring the fair value olproperty, as well as the significant unobservable inputs used:

2024

7 t 6,152,07 I

39'7.004.57

716.549.07s

-

2023

402,63t,910

Buildings
Signifi cant unobservable inputs

Estimated cost per square feet

2l'5 Norre ofthe property, plant or equipment have been pledged as security as at the reportirrg date.

21'6 The rnanagelnent ltas assessed the potential impairrnent indicators of property, plant and equipment as at 3 I March 2024. Base<Jon the assessrnent, themanagement does not foresee any indications oflnipairnrent as at cornpany ttre reporting aate.

Figures in brackets irdicats deductions,

Notes t0 the Financial Statenrenls Continued



COLONIBO COiVIMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

22 Right of Usc Assets

Increases (Decreases)
Cost

Motor Vehicles 32,687,873 - 32,687,873
32,697,873 - 32,697,a1:3

Denriciation 
As at Charge for the As at

As at

31 Nlarch

Motor Vehiclcs

Net Book Value

t9,931,545 :
I 9,93 1,545

23 Intangible Assets

Additions (Disposals)
At

Cornputer Software

Server & Network

As nt

March 2024
As at

30-06-2024

3,666,t85 - 3,665,18s
- 1,463,470 - 1,463,470

3,666,19s 1,463,470 _ 5,129,655

Computer Software

Server & Network

Net Carryirrg.Value

As at

2024

2,749,518 229,t6'.1 2,978,685

393,281.27 1,325 t2t.9s6
3,020,943 351,122 3,371,966

1,757,689

24 Capital Work in progress

Work Stations

Hambanthota Warehouse

Server & Net Work

31 March 2024

I 9,590

3.732,901

30-06-2024

- 19,590

- 3,732,90t
t,463,470 - 0,463,470\ _

4.837.791 - (1,463,470) 3J5L4gl

Amount

Figurcs in brackets indicales deductions,

Notes to tlte Financial Statenrents Continued



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEI\,IENTS FOR THD OT,O4,2O24TO 30.06.2024

25 Inventories and other consumables
25 A Inventories

Fertilizers
Packing Materials

Other consurnables
General Stores Itents
Stationery

Stok at NLDB Milk Bar

TRADE DBBTORS AND OTHBR REVEIVABLES
Trade Receivable
Less: Impairment of Trade receivabie

Net Trade Receivable
Other Receivables

Othcl Rcceiyables
Treasury Grant
From General Treasury - Interest
CCF Welfare Society - Loan
Fixed Deposit Interest Receivable
Treasury Investment Interest Receivable
Sundry Debtors
WHT Receivable
Ceylon Fertilizer Co. Ltd
Recoverable Claim
Receivable lrom lmpots
Treasury Grant Receivable for Irnport of Organic Ferliljzer
Trcasury Grant Receivable for ERp Fertilizer
'lreasury Grant Receivable for USAID
Treasury Grant Receivable for Indiarr Credit line
VAT Input
Receivable lrom Compulsory Retirelnent Benefi ts
Receivable Handling Cost fronr ASC

t,532,798,547
46.267.841

1.579.066.388

9,016,45 i
4,77 t ,70t

I3.788.152

280,127,569
3?.384_363

242.743.206

242,743,206
9.895.983.ss4

10,138;726.760

receivables which balances are
financial statement on the basis as

258

(Note 26.1)

Trade receivables have been tested for inrpairnrent. Certain trade
uncollectible are trcated as irirpaired and adjustlnents have been matle in
stated in note 3,9

26,1

9,398,472,t89
I 85,830,5s4

137,410,637

3.502.203
960,000

2,248,949

635,250
124,818,064

|,137 ,235
9,988,367
I,000,000

24,295,669
837, I 35

4.847.302
9,895,983.554

Figures in brackets indicates d€ductions,
Notes to the Financial Statements Continued

26



COLO\IBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

\OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENIEN'IS T'OR THE 0I.04.2024 TO 30.06.2024 20242024-06-30

3l Issued and fully paid
Number of Ordinary Shares

Value (Rs.)

10,000,000 10,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000

32 Capital Reservc I,683,685 1,683,68s

33 Reconstruction and Revaluation Reserve
Capital Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 2007
Revenue Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 201 9

Revaluation Reserve 2024

33. I

)) z
JJ.J

33.4
33.5

122,262,785
10s,668,272
61,016,519

423,77 4,2ss
412,140,249

______!&!J64J88._

122,262,',t85
t05,668,272
6l ,01 6,s 19

423,77 4,255
412,151,3t9

____!21,!Zrfl_

33.1 Capital Reserve - Year 2000 Rs,122,262,785

Assets were re valued as at 14.02.2000 by chief value ,Valuation department for Rs. 140,000,000 The book Value of the assets as at

3l.03.l993,accordingto AuditedbalancesheetwasRs. lT,T3T,2l5.Sincethennoanyrecordstoshowthevalueofassets

33.2 Revaluation Reser"ve 2007 Rs. 105.893,272

Revaluation offixed assets in.March 2007 generated this revaluation reserve atnounting to Rs. 105.893,272

33.3. Revcnue Reserve 1997 Rs. 6I,016,519

A unidentified dift-erence of Rs. 237,451,804 between total assets and total liabilities were revealed In the reconstructing ofthe balance

sheet as at 20.01 .1997 . After elirni nating revaluation reserve of 122,262,7 85 the balance of Rs I 1 5, I 89,0 I t has been transf-erred to a
Revenue Reserve. Current liabrlities and current assets relatir'rg to previous periods that are revealed and settled later also have been

adjusted to this Revenue Reserve aocount. Thus suspense balance olRevenue Reserve has reduced to Rs. 61,016,519

33.4 Revaluation Reserve 2018 Rs. 423,7 7 4,254.7 4

Revaluation of fixed assets in March 20 l 8 generated this revaluation reserve amountin gto Rs. 423,77 4,254.74

33.4 Revaluation Reserue 2024 Rs. 412,151,319

Revaluation offixed assets in March 201 8 generated this revaluation reserve amounting to Rs. 412,151,319

The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation surplus olproperty, plant and equipment, once the respective revalued assets have been

disposed, portion ofrevalued surplus is transferred to retained earnings.

34 Retirement Bcncfits Obligation

Provision for PV-DBO as at 0l-04-2024
Expenses Recognized in Income Statement
Payrnerrl.s rnade during the year

Over Provision ofthe Previous Year
Balance as at 3l March 30-06-2024

(Note 34.1)

24,130,029
20,399,929

(34,044,s l 0)

17,046,187
I 2,859,400
(5,77 s,ss9)

----------------
24,130,02910,48s,447

34,1 Expense Recognized in Income Statement

Gratuity Charge
Current Service Cost
Interest Charge for the Year
(Gain) / Loss Arising Frorn Changes in the Assurnptions

Morality
Discount Rate [%]
Future Salary escalation rate [%]
StaffTumover Factor [%]
Retirernent age [Yrs]

Sensitivity Analysis
A sensitivity analysis has been conducted to illustrate the significance ofthe

The results are as follows.

As per A I 967lT0Morality table
12

2

60

Discount Rate assumed in the calculation as at31,03.2024

130.7 43

123.901

907,067
3,068,314

t9,545,285 8,884,01 9

20,399,929 12,859,400

The cornpany has adopted the proiected Unit Credit Method to calculate the Retirement Benefit Obligation and the Gratuity Forrnula

(Appendix E) is used tbr the same. Assumptions used lor the calculations are based on the lnanagelnent's best estimates.

The principal assumptions used are as follows.

l8
6

60

Discount Rate Present value of defind benefit oblisation
3ne Precentage Point Increase (+1%) 22.424.831

Cne Precentage Point Decrease (-l %) 26.076.583

Fiqures in brackets indicates deductions. rzffiN



COLO\IBO COIINIERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Exprcssed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

\OTES TO THE FINANCIAL S'TATEMENTS FOR THE 01,04.2024 TO 30.06.2024
2024-06-30 2024

35 Deferred Taxation
Balance as at 0l April 2024

(Charge) / Reverse for the Year
Balance as at 30-06-2024

2 1 9,554,1 55

0

134,666,957

_2Ui!1-1!L _____212'sg'tss_

35.1 The Analysis of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability
Frorn Accelerating Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets

From Retirement Benefi ts Obligation

From Impairment Provisions - Trade Debtors

226,793,164
226,793,164

7,239,009

Delerred tax assets are recognized for provisiorr for retirement benefits obligation, irnpairment provision for trade and other receivables

and non- moving stocks to the extent that the realization ofthe related tax benefits through future taxable profits are probable and delerred

tax liabilities are recognized 1'or accelerating depreciation and revaluation surplus.

36 Interest Bearing Borrorvings 30-06-2024 2024

Settlement Fall Due More than One Year
Long Term Loan
Short Term Loan

Settlernent Fall Due Within One Year
Short Terrn Loan
Long Ternr Loan

4,799,045,1-77 6,027,613,1_62

4,799,04s,177 6,027,613,162

32,438,030
4,094,042,606

32,438,030
4,094,042,606

4,126,480,636 4,126,480,636

_____Ep25f25JI!_ ___rU54J2U2q-

36.1 Movement ofthe Loan
Balance as at 0l April 2024
Obtained During the Year
Settlements Made During the Year
Balance as at 3O-06-2024

I 0, I 54,093,798 14,t78,1 12,00s

(1,228,669,962) (4,024,018,207)
8,92s,s2s,813 10,154,093,798

s
37 Lcasc Liabilitics 30-06-2024 2024

Long Term Lease Liabilities
.Motor Vehicles

Short Term Lease Liabilities
Motor Vehicles 866,86 I

866,861
866,861

Figures in brackets indicatcs deductions,
Not€s to the Financial Statements Continued



COLOIVI BO COMIVIERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Exprcsscrl in Sr.i Lankan llultces)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 01,04,2024 TO 30,06,2024 30-06-202438 Trarle anrt ottr"rTilif,iE
Trade Payable
Other Payable

38,I Tradc payables

Fertilizer Suppliers (lmports)
Fertilizer Suppliers (Local)
Treasury payable lor ADB Fertilizer

38.2 Othcr Pavable
Audit Fees

Treasury payable

E.P.F. Payable

E.T.F. payable

Starrp fees payable

Union Fees payable

Third Party Deduclion
Medical Insurance Clairn
Salary Withholcling
Welfare society & Death Donation
Medical Insurance Cover
Salaries Control
Other Creditors
Wellare payable

VAT Outpur
Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd

38,2.1'frcasurv pavable
From lst olMarch 2016, the Neiv Subsidy Scheme rvas introduced
Market Price and the prevailed Subsidy Scherne was removed frorn
has to repay the Subsidy atnount pertaining in.the Closing Stock as at
Deposits and Atlvances Reccived

Errployee Security Deposit
Retundable Deposils

Customer Deposits & Over
Deposits Prior to Clearance A,/C

Advance Frotn Tea Board

SSP Sales Control

1 ,1 1 8,230, 1 5s
1,340,455,932
2,4S8.686.087

I 5, I 86,100
14,05s

t, I 03,030,000
I,l I8,230,t55

1,040,000
t,332,367 ,0t s

809,28 I

I 09,034
I 3,700
I 5,040
t8,642
77,446

294,832
40,680

440,02't
8,39 I

2,009,625

200

3.212.019
1J40JssJ3,

by the Governrnent to sell the Fertilizer at the
29th February 2016, Accordingly the Cotnpany
29th February 2016 to the General Treasury.

353,870

2 I 0,000

23,194,729

4,293,640

35, I 66,000

t.042.6s0
64,260.889

Note 38.1
Note 38.2

Note 38.2.1

S(atutory Payable
Currenl Taxation
Withholdins Tax (WIJT)
NBT
PAYIT(

Notionai Tax payable

40.1 Current Tax
Balancc at 0l April
Charge for the year

Paylnents Made - Self Assessment
Payments Made - to Settle the previous Liability
Set-offAgainst the Tax Credits - ESC
Set-of Against the Tax Credits _ WHT

- Notional tax
Adjustlnenls in Retained Earning at the

- Econolnic Service Charges
Under/ (Over) provision of Incorne Tax
Balance at 3l lV arch

2t,250,958
(l)

(t62,897)
90,746

______4.U!"gqg_

62,934,187

(64,563,061 )

(9,33 s,035)

32.214.867

2 I,2s0,958

41 r\ccrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses
8,796,937

______aff6plz_
42 Capitat au,t Oth"i Coiliitm"nts

ccF has not entered inlo contracts lvith any parties for constructions for other capital cornlnitternnt

Figures in brackels itulicates deductions,

Notes lo the Financial Statenlents Continued



COLOMI}O COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Expressed in Sri Lonkun llupees)

NO'I'ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I?OR THE 01.04.2024 'IO 30.05.2024

43 Events Occurring after Reporting Period
There were no events occurred, which required adjustrnents or disclosure in these financial statements between the 3 I

March reporting date and the date ofauthorization. Except that.

To enhance operational efficiency and strategic alignrnent. Colombo Commercial Fertilizer Company and Ceylon

Fertilizer Cornpany are in the process ofamalgamating as rnandated by Cabinet Decisions No. 2ll01 l8/3231005 and

221070615141001, dated 01.02,2021 and 30.05.2022, respectively, This rrerger will lead to the formation of a new

entity named State Fertilizer Company Limited. The prirnary goal ofthis strategic decision is to optinrize resources,

streamline operations, and improve the effectiveness offertilizer distribution within Sri Lanka.

Managernent is currently assessing the financial and operalional impacts ofthe arnalgarnations. lt is important to note

that, as ofthe reporting date, the financial stalernents do not yet reflect these developments.

Contingent Ilabilities
The Company has contingent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in conducting its ordinary cotrrse of
business. Managernent is of the opinion that these clairns can be successfully defended thus possibility of an

outflow ofresources for their settlernent is relnote. This evaluation is consistent lvith legal advices ofthe years, no

Transport charges to transpo( frorl CCF stores to rniscellaneous Agrarian Services Centers and outstation CCF
stores for a total suln ofRs. 3,522,255.43 has not been claimed frorn the year 2009 up to 2013 for unforeseen reason.

CCF Ltd believes that these transpoiiers will not lodge their claim in future for the recovery ofthe said amount. Since
they have not been lodged their claim so far or subrnitted their bills for lhe payrnent, CCF ltd believe that this

Related Party Disclosures

A related party is a person or entity tila't is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements (referred to

as the'reporting entity. The Cornpany's related parties includes Government ofSri Lanka, State-Owned Enterprises,

their related entities and key rnanagernent pe5sonnel.

TrBnsactions rvith Key IVlanagement Personnel

According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS.24 "Related Party disclosures" Key Management Personnel

are those having responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities ofthe entity direotly or indirectly,

Accordingly, the Board olDirectors has been classified as Key Managetnent Personnel.

Transactions rvith Key lVlanaqement Personnel ale qiven belorv. 30-06-2024

Directors allorvances 426,000

Nnme of the Related Party Nature of Transactions

44

a

45

Governrnent of Sri Lanka

State-Owned Enterprises

Olher Covernrnent Related Entities

46 Retiremcnt Benefit Payment
CRS arnount Paid to employees

Cratuity Paid

Subsidies Received

Sales of Goods

I-oans borrowed

Settlernenls ol Loans

Investlnents In Fixed Deposits

Investlnent during the year

Interest Received

Current Accounts

Recoveries of Trade Receivables

16,440,000

231,988,557

(l,228,s67,985)

1,060,000,000

90,699,628

130,323,1 10

ts8,745,364
34,044,5 l0

Figure in brackels iildicnt€s dedu.tioils.

Noles lo lhe Fiilancial Stalemen(s Con(inued



COLOMBO COMT,IERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

TRIAL BALANCE AS AT 3OTH JUNE 2024

1,532,198,s47 .02

46,267 ,841.4',1

9,016,451.12

4,771,700.71

280,12',1,569.29

7,1 80,4 1 0.39

225,750.00

65,000.00

3,060,888,0s9,92

Cre rlit

2 1 9,554,1 55.1 8

440,026.13

10,485,447.68

1'.t,446.42

2,009,625.48

I 5, I 86, I 00.28

76,440,000.00

La[d

Buildino

Machinerv,Plants & Lab Eouioments

Motor Velricles

Ofiice Eqriprnents

Fumiture & Fittings

Cornputers Accesories

Ail Conditioners

Right of Use Assets

Printers and Fax Machines

Ouhvard Transport WIP

Server & Nehvork

Work stations

Softrvare (Web)

Softrvare

SLrspence A"/C

WIJT Receivable

RecoveraDle Clairn

Capital Work in Progress

Fuel Consrunption

Deffered Tax Liability A,/C

Provision for Dividend A,/C

Medical Insurance Cover A"iC

Retiremeri Berefit Obligation A/C

Medical lnsurauce Claitn A./C

Unclaimed Salary Wages A/C

Other Creditors A/C

Fertilizer Suppliers - Intpott

Subsidy On Closing Stock A/C

Subsidy On Closing Stock (Other Crops) A/(

Provision for Lnpainnent of Stationary

Treasury Grant Inconre

Cornpensation ofStock Losses A,/C

Componsations Clairned AJC

Disposable ofFixed Assets A/C

Value Added Tax

General Insurance

Stock Fertilizer

Stock Packing Materials

Stock General Stores Items

Stok Stationary

Stock NLDB Milk Bar

Fertilizer Clearing WIP

Loading H/O WIP

Finance Cost WIP

Unloading tI/O WIP

Fertilizer Transport Charges WIP

Fertifizer Mixing Handling WIP

RS Loading Charges WIP

RS Unloading Charges WIP

Marine Insurance WIP

Sales Control

Ferlilizer Funds Control

SSP Sales Control

VAT Control

Sundry Debtors

Distress Loan Recievable A"iC

Festival Advance A./C

Special Advance - Back Wages A,/C

Salary Advance A/C

StaffDebtors A/C

NLDB Milk Bar _ Staff Debtors AJC

Staff Welfare Society - Loan A/C

Receivable from Lnports

S.No

1000

l00l

I 002

1 003

100i
1 005

1 006

1007.

'1008

1 009

101 1

l-al_q

101 5

1016

1 100

n16
I 183

I 187

1200

I 308

1310

1326

1327

1328

t329

l 330
'1335

1 336

1 338

1339

t347

I 440

1455

I456

1457

1705

l75l
2000

200 I

2002

2003

2004

2100

2l0l
2103

2104

2105

2106

2107

2108

2t09

2200

220t

2202

2250

2300

2301

2302

2303

2304

2305

2306

2307

2308

Dcbit

90,000,000.00

72t,9s5,499.96

t9,251,242.42

80,632,608.50

4,425,124.69

10,060,805.20

12,t95,249.51

3,'131,250.20

3, I 06,37 5.00

I ,463,469 .98

325,425.00

3,340,760.00

3,502,203.09

2,248,949.39

3,752,491.09

r!

635,250.00

1,042,650.00

ffi



Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd

Receivable frorn Cornpulsory Retiretnent Ber

Payrnent ln Advance

Pre Paylnent

Treastrry Grant Receivable A./C

Treasury Grant Receivable for Lnporl ofOrg

Short Delivery Clairn A/C

lncorne Recievable

Refirndable Deposit Paid A/C

Security Deposits for llnport of Fefiilizer A/(

Treasury Grant Receivable for Organic Supp

TreasLrry Grant Receivable for ERP

Treasury Grant Receivable for World Bank I
Treasury Grant Receivable for Asian Develo

Treasury Grant Receivable for USAID

Treasury Grant Receivable for Indian Credit

Treasury Graut Receivable for FAO- Japan

VAT Input

'l'reasury Investrnent A,/C

Fixed / Call Deposit A/C

Treasury [nvesturent Interest Receivable A,/(

Fixed Deposits Interest Recievable A./C

Advance Frorn Tea Board

Regional St<ires Contingency Fund A/C

Post Master General A/C

NLDB Milk Bar hnprest A"/C

Petty Cash A/C

Peoples' Bank 
-A/C 

No-222-l-001'6-09'1654

Bank Of Ceylon'A./C No. 135670

Peopies' Bank Corporate Branch A,./C NO-00

Peoples'Bank Corporate Branch A"/C NO-00

Fund Transfer

Funds Recievable A./C

Fertilizer Loan Debtor

Receivable for Sales of Fixed Assets

Outward Transport Receivable

Rent Receivable

Receivable Handling Cost florn ASC

Prior Year Adjustrnent (Asset)

Share Of Capital A/C

Relained Earlings A./C

Capital Resewe A,/C

Revenu Reserve A-lC

Reconstnlction & Revaltte Reserve A'/C

Long Tenn Loau A/C

BOC Lessor

Shor tenn loan A./C

Interest Payable A./C

Long Terrn Loan Interest Conhol A/C

Shorl Tenn Loan lnterest Control AJC

Salaries Control A,/C

Organic Fertilizer Suppliers Control A,/C

Provision for hnpainnent ofF'ixed Assets Al

Provision for Impainnent of Debtors A/C

AccLrnrilated Depreciation A,/C

NLDB Milk Bar _ Accurnilated Depreciatic

Accurnulated Depreciation of Intangible Assr

Econornic Seruice Clrarges Payable A/C

Inconre Tax Payable A./C

National Building Tax Payable A,/C

Notional Tax Payab)e A/C

PAYE Tax Payable A,/C

Treasury Payable A./C

Widr Holding Tax Payable A/C

VAT Output

Treasury Payable for ADB Fertilizer

Rent Payable A/C

Audit Fees Payable A/C

Accnred Exnenses A-lC

2311

2312

2400

2401

2402

2403

2404

240s

2406

2407

2408

2409

2410

24tl
24t2

2413

2414

24s0

2500

250 I

2502

2s03

2550

2600

260t

2602

2603

2700

2'701

2102

2'.103

2800

2801

2802

2803

2804

2805

2806

2900

3001

3002

3003

3004

3005

4000

4001

5000

500 I

5 100

5101

5102

5 r03

5t50

5t5l

5152

5t53

5154

5200

s201

5202

5203

s204

5205

s206

5207

5208

5300

5301

5302

837,1 35.00

|,460,',|7 | .44

9,398,472,188,92

124,818,064.-4',7

3,179,937._61

I ,137 ,234.69

9,988,367.24

1,000,000,00

24,295,668.64

3,109,'722,241 .81

I 37,4 1 0,636.58

1,583,80 I .S0

33,807.00

20,35',7.50

16,021 .7 |

44,101,7 53.22

80,680,058.45

3,229,285.72

t,'112,012.s1

4,847,301.68

2,528,587.80

183,301,966.1 I

162,896.66

3,212,018.86

0,08

35,1 66,000.00

I 00,000,000.00

3,0s4,907 ,970.44

1,683,684.59

1,124,862,0',19.84

8,893,087,783.05

32,438,029.90

8,390.67

37,384,363.12

38,894,986.'.l1

3 ,37 I ,965 .67

21,250,957 .71

so,lqsi.os

t,332,367 ,0t4.9'l

l,103,030,00;00

1,040,000.00

8,796,937.06

0.01

hi

0.93



Stanrp Fees Payable A"/C

Union Fees Payable A/C

Welfare Society & Death Donation A/C

Third Party Deduction A,/C

Welfare Payable

Salary Withholding A/C

Deposits Prior to Clearance A./C

Employee Security Deposit A./C

Refundable Deposit A/C

Retention

Custorner Deposits & Over Received A./C

Prior Year Adjustrnent (Liability)

Fertilizer Suppliers (Local)

Suppliers GSI

Organic Fertilizer Suppliers

ERP Fertilizer Suppliers

Stationary Supplers

Paoking Materials Suppliers

Head Ofllce - Subsidy Cash Sales

Head Offrce - Subsidy Credit Sales

Head Office - Other Crops Cash Sales

Hcad Office - Other Crops Credit Sale s

Regional Stores - Subsidy Cash Sales

Regional Stores - Subsidy Credit Sales

Regional Stores -Other Crops Cash Sales

Regional Stores - Otlrer Crops Credit Sales

NLDB Milk Bar Cash Sales

NLDB Milk Bar Credit Sales

Sales of Cirnpost Bags

Other Cornprchensive Incorne A/C

Fixed Deposit Interest Received AJC

Treasury Inveshnent Interest Received A./C

Distress Loan Intelest Received A-lC

Ii.egistration of Supplicrs

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sale of Disposable Items A/C

Other Incoure AJC

Dispatchrnoney Received A/C

Rent Incorne A/C

Exclrange Profit A,/C

Conrnission fiorn Eco Suppliers

Lnport of Fertilizer A/C

Local Purchase A-lC

Consumable Expendihrre

Packing Materials A/C

NLDB Milk Bar Purclrases

General Stores Iterns

Printing & stalionery

Fertilizer Clealilg & Transport charges A./C

Transporl Charges (Outward)

Fertilizer Loading LVO

Ferlilizcr Unloading_HO

Ferlilizer Loading _ RS

Fertilizer Unloading _ RS

Ferlilizer Mixing and I-laudling

LC Opening Finance cost

Marine Instuance A/C

Fcrtilizer Testing Charges

Stock Losses

NLDB Milk Bar Stock Losses A./C

Written offStock of Fertilizer Found Lost / I
Cost of Sales

Discount A,/C

Over Riding Coulnision A,/C

Rent for Stores A/C

Sales Prornotions & Adverlising A/C

Salaries & Wages - Head Office A/C

Sa.aries & \\/ages - Works Division A/C

- : -::: .\'rr\ers Salaries & Wages A/C

5402

5403

5404

5405

5406

5407

5500

5501

5502

5503

5504

5602

5603

5604

5605

5606

560'.1

5608

6000

6001

6002

6003

6100

6r0l

6102

6l 03

6200

6201

6202

6300

6400

6401

6402

6500

650 I

6502

6503

6504

6s05

6506

6507

7000

7001

7002

7100

7l0 t

7102

7103

't200

7201

7202

7203

7204

7205

'1206

7207

7208

7209

?2t0

?2fi
7212

7213

7300

7301

7302

1303

'1400

7401

7402

r 3,700.00

I 5,040.00

40,679.8t

18,642.25

200.00

294,832.28

4,293,639.99

353,869.93

2 I 0,000.00

23,194,728.92

t4,054.'19

I 9,545,285.00

3',t,9s6.13

42,964.20

24,927 .96

687,700,00

1,434,98s.2s

46',t ,4t9.80

667,8 I 6.s0

I,636,395.00

I 8S,740.60

224,'136,826.',l7

690,080.00

9,050,952.0 I

6,882,296.33

3,392,412.59

r,770,000.00

230,218,s56.18

87 ,561,614.66

3,13 8,01 3.69

142,006.02

290,000.00

1,600.00

25,427.00

9,600.00

i



ETF - Head Office

ETF - Works Division

Over Tirne -Head Office

Over Tirne - Works Division

Allowance -Head Oflice

Allowance - Works Division

Leave & Encaslrrnent - Head OfIice A,/C

Leave & Encashrnent - Works Division A/(

Incentive & Coins J-lead Office AJC

Incentive & Coins - Works Division A/C

Meal rnoney /Cornbine Allowance -Head OI

Meal moncy /Combine Allowance -Works I
Retirement Benefit

Incentive Payment - Head OfIce

hrcerrtive Paynrcnl - Works Divisiol

Ilonus Payment - Head OIIice

Bonus Payrnent - Works Division

Residential Telephonc cltarges

Cornpulsory Retilernent Benefi ls

StaffWelfare AJC

StaffWelfare -Head Oflce A,/C

StaffWelfare - Works Division A/C

Tea Bill

Cornpulsory Retirernent Benefi ts

Bussiless Tunrover Tax

Differred Tax A/C

Econornic Seruice Clrarges A./C

Incorne Tax

Natioral BLrilding Tax A/C

Notional Tax AJC

Serni Luxury Vehicle Tax A/C

Witlilrolding Tax A/C

Rates & Taxes

Valuc Added Tax A/C

Deeured Dividend Tax

Dividend A/C

Audit Fees

Building Maintenance

Motor Velricles Maintellance

Vehicles Insurance

Off ice Equipurent Maintenance

Cornputers, Printers and Fax Machines Main

Web Site & Scrver Maintenance

Machinery Maintenance

Air Conditioners Maintenance

Elech icity charges

Water bill

Telephone charges

Postage & telegranr

Staff Travelling Expenditrrre

Directors' Travelling Allowance

Audit & Managernent Conlrnitlee Travclling

Teclrnical Evaluation Cornrnittee Travclling r

Directors' Allowance

Audit & Management Comnrittee Allowance

Technical Evaluation Cornrnittee Allowance

Hcad Oftice ExpcnditLrre

Regional Stores Expendilure

NLDB Milk Bar Expenditure

Harnbanthota New Warehouse Exp

Secrrrity charges

Legal charges

Professional charges

Other Adnrinistrative Expences

Refieshrncnl on Official Mcclirgs

Fuel charges

Vehicle Rent

Other Expenses

Vehicle License Fees

27 t,528.56

206,468.89

884,962.7 I

I ,297 ,99 t .3',7

1 ,494,75',7 .04

783,660.86

t'7'7 ,632.31

98,636.43

28,41 I .7 6

1( 51? A?

I I 5,72s.00

44, I 00.00

854,644 .00

9, I 85.00

262.50

'1405

7406

1 401

7408

7409

7410

'1411

7412

7413

1414

7 4t5
'1416

'14't'1

'1418

7419

7420

7 421

'7422

'1423

7423

7424

7425

7426

742',7

7500

7501

'1502

'7503

7504

7505

7 506

'1507

7508

7 s09

'1511

7512

't513

7600

1601

7602

7603

1 604

7 605

760',1

7608

7',l00

7101

7702

7103

7800

780 I

1802

7803

7804

7805

'7806

7900

'7901

'1902

7903

7904

790s

7906

1901

7908

7909

7910

79n
't9t2

683,486.38

I 28,090.00

I 1,080.00

3,900.00

158,'145,363.63

32,214,866.52

I 3,895.6 l

1,445,648.98

634,',lst.s6

71,691.74

84,336.25

226,03s.61

153,411.51

4,661.01

1,000,758.56

47,288.52

I 88,078.84

70,876.1s

39,642.96

75,000.00

25,000.00

I 14,000.00

426,000.00

42,500.00

270,000.00

9,000.00

82,908.00

1,002,718.00

30,3 I 6.50

|,143,293.7s

58,420.00

195,671 .44

2,476,6t3.-7 t

79,479.00

42.380.00



.7
Subsistence

Staff Training Expenses A,/C

I-lonre Garden

Acconilnodate Expenses For Out Visit

Depriciation A/C

NLDB Milk Bar Depriciation

hnpainnent of Debtors

Lnpainnent of Assests A./C

Depreciation of Intangible Assets

Bank clrarges

Penalty Charges

Bank Cornrnissior Charges

Interest Oil Overdraft

Interest on Non Payment of Bill

Exchange Loss A/C

Interest for Lease

Donation

Stock olFertilizer Donated A./C

Consumable Assets Transporl

l'otal

79 t5

79]l6

19 t',l

7918

8000

800 I

8002

8003

8004

8100

8 l0l
8102

8 103

8 104

8105

8106

8200

820 I

8300

339,865.00

I 03, I 40.00

t0,065,927.46

35 1,122.00

33,80 I .9(r

2,3 I s,87 L8I

t9,623.60

;ri

16,469,3s2,900.93 I 6,469,352,900.92

,

:

t


